a,
May 1, 2021
10 PM.

o Hal

Yol WL E T 97
Lake Zurich, I




Supervisor’s Office

D
E a :A: : : : Gloria M. Palmblad
) Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, May 13, 2021 — 7:00 P.M.
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047

AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor's
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on May 13, 2021.
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Hearing — Ela Township — Budget FY end 3/31/2022

(Published in the Daily Herald and Township website on April 13, 2021)

5. Public Hearing — Ela Township Road District — Budget FY end 3/31/2021
(Published in the Daily Herald and Township website on April 13, 2021)

6. Public Comments

7. Presentation of The Barbara Behm Scholarship award to Vincent Petropoulos on behalf of Townships of
Illinois

8. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2021

. Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of April 19 and April 27, 2021

10. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (4/27) —Y outh Committee () - Senior
Committee () - Communication Committee (4/27) - Community Family Service () —
Park Committee () — Cemetery ()

11. Approval of Board Audit from 4/6/2021 to 5/10/2021

12. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager

(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Bus)

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

BB —

13. Budget & Appropriate Ordinance 2021-02 - consideration & possible action to approve Budget &
Appropriation Ordinance 2021-02 approving Township Budget for FY end 3/31/2022

14. Budget & Appropriate Ordinance 2021-03 — consideration & possible action to approve Budget &
Appropriation Ordinance 2021-03 approving Road District Budget for FY end 3/31/2022

15. Resolution 2021-02 -~ Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2021-02
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($1,000,000) for future improvements in General Town Fund

16. Resolution 2021-03 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2021-03
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($100,000) for future improvements in Cemetery Fund

17. Resolution 2021-04 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2021-04
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($650,000) for future improvements in General Road Fund

18. Resolution 2021-05 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2021-05
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($350,000) for future improvements in Permanent Road Fund



BOARD MEETING AGENDA -2- MAY 13, 2021

19. Resolution 2021-06 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2021-06
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($250,000) for future improvements in the Park Maintenance Fund

20. Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of North Barrington — consideration & possible action to approve
IGA with Village of North Barrington beginning May 13, 2021

21, Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Deer Park — consideration & possible action to approve IGA
with Village of Deer Park beginning May 13, 2021

22. Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Deer Park Snow Removal — consideration & possible action to
approve IGA with Village of Deer Park beginning May 13, 2021

23. 2021 Sports Field Contract with Lake Zurich Flames — consideration & possible action to approve 2021 Sports
Field Contract with Lake Zurich Flames

24. Line Item Transfer — consideration & possible action to approve one Line Item Transfer as presented for close
of FY 3/31/21

25. Closed Executive Session

26. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

27. Adjourn
Ela Township May 10, 2021
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington

Trustee William Donnan Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

ELA TOWNSHIP & ROAD DISTRICT BUDGET

Notice is hereby given that a Tentative Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the Township of Ela,
Lake County, IL for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2021 and ending March 31, 2022 will be on file
and available to public inspection at 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL from and after 8:00 AM on

Tuesday, April 13, 2021.

Notice is also given that a public hearing on said Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances will be at 7:00
PM on May 13, 2021. at the same location and final action on this ordinance will be taken at the public

hearing.

Dated this 12 day of April, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad

(’?M

Clerlfﬂlucy A. Prouty

. Public Hearings
& Notices

RT
I, E NU
s EHIP
[ Diﬂ'ﬂ’l# lEq'r RONE
HE | Notice shar!bvq van Ihutu
Tento F\re Budagts and
ropriation Urd' lI'EIﬂm!!:s ur

boginning April 1, 2031 and
OF | ending March 31, 2022 will
i be on file and availabia ta
e Euh"i! nE| !r.!l naf 1158
oufe 2 ake Zurlch
]ﬁ?m and urtar
gr esday, Aprfl 13,
LAI- | Notice is nlsu given t cn a
JWH | public hm:lr ng on sald
8 Budgets ond A pmnrlurlun
0 of | Ordinonces wiliJ I 7:00
Heu: | M on Moy 13, mz; a1 fna
uary | sama location ong final
Hun- Hnn on this ordinance WIill“be
far Jm] g‘ o puD “l? o
blj n Dal
April 'IE;‘ orDId

un (4 1849)






Ela;

Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO \f v I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, April 8, 2021 7:00 P.M.
MEETING MINUTES
Unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the
Ela Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the

Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person

meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township
officials. legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is

unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible,

alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s

Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on
April 8, 2021. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and
made available to the public, as provided by law.

1.

2.

Call to Order: Trustee Sikes called the April 8, 2021 Board Meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Clerk Prouty, Trustees Sikes and Donnan. Present via Zoom were Trustee
Jennings, Trustee Bowman, Assessor Barrington and Highway Commissioner Forster. Supervisor Palmblad
was absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Trustee Sikes led the board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comments: At this time we welcome any Public comments three minutes a piece or a total of fifteen
minutes.

Adriane Hutchinson: Ran for Ela Township Trustee, ran with a reputable slate, Ela United, with Bill
Kruckenberg, Mike Jennings, Laurie Wilhoit, Lisa Smith, and Andy Forster. We ran to unite the
community and to bring true transparency to Ela Township. Thank you to Trustee Jennings and Highway
Commissioner Forster for their dedication and commitment to residents of Ela Township.

Congratulations to Laurie Wilhoit, and the rest of the Township elected board as you have a big job ahead
with merging of Highway Department into the Township. Open up your meetings and website were a good
beginning and please serve the people of Ela Township.

Recognition of the “I Got Caught Being Kind” finalist, Wayne Kubacik
Presented Wayne Kubacik with an award for outstanding volunteer in helping Ela Township seniors during
the Pandemic. He received a gift card and Dona Blunt who nominated Wayne also received a gift card.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of March 11 and Special Board meeting of March 26, 2021

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Donnan to approve the meeting minutes of
(03/11/2021) and Special Meeting minutes of (03/26/2021). Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was
absent.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (3/30) —Youth Committee() - Senior
Committee () - Communication Committee (3/30) - Community Family Service () —




Park Committee ()= Cemetery ()

A motion by Trustce Bowman and seconded by Trustee Donnan to accept the committee meeting minutes
(COW 03/30) and Communications (03/30). Motion passed 4 10 0.

Supervisor Palmblad was absent.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 3/10/2021 to 4/5/2021
Clerk Prouty read the Board Audit

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND-—oem oo emassnsasnnna $  73.030.50
TOTAL GENERALASSISTANCE FUND- oo oosas e $  1.524.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND-rerermrmremmrmm oo $  10.438.74
TOTAL GENERAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND -oeror- §  11.370.05
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUNDzncezzmnernzenremr §  50211.30
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND -orreeeeee - 1,310.35
TOTAL PAYROLL s ecemmsmsaimsmasssss asmsssans ammmens ¢ 135.619.77
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDSrrrrmmmermneeeee -$ 283,504, 71

A motion by Trustee Donnan and seconded by Trustee Bowman 1o authorize the payment of the board audit
as read (total ($ 283, 304.71) Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was absent.

9.
( %mm %oudl W(Jt‘k Yc)uih Bua)
supervisor Report; Absent
Clerk Report: Has no vote totals yet,
Trustees:
Bowman; none
Dontan: none
Jennings: none
Sikes: On May 8 Ela Township 15 teaming with Ela Library in providing a shredding and electronics
recycling event at the library. May 1™ is the deadline for High School Scholarships.
Highway Commissioner; Highway Commissioner Forster reported that the Highway department has been
working on Township drainage. The rest of the report will be attached to the minutes.
Assessor: Busy with senior tax exemptions as everything done on the computer and most sentors need help
with that. If you know of any seniors or veterans that nced help have them call the office.
Senior and Youth
Youth Dircctor is in the process of sending out postcards to every hiouschold that has children 12 and under
for summer camp and next school year. Working to open the senior center up. The 6™ was the second shot
for our 400 seniors that got first shot on March 16%, Working hard to get all seniors vaccinated. The rest
of the reports will be attached to the minutes.
Social Worker: Busy with programs. The rest of report will be attached to the minutes.
QLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS




10. 2021 Sports Field Contract with Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Association (LZBSA) — consideration &
possible action to approve 2021 Sports Field Contract with LZBSA
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Donnan to approve 2021 Lake Zurich Baseball field
Contract. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was absent.

11. Purchase of a 2021 Ford Explorer from Kunes Country Ford of Antioch as part of the Suburban Purchasing
Cooperative — consideration & possible action to approve purchase in an amount not to exceed $33.868.00
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Donnan to approve the purchase of 2021 Ford
Explorer from Kunes Country Ford of Antioch as part of the Purchasing Cooperative and not to exceed
$33,868.00. Motion passed 3 to 0. Trustee Jennings voted nay. Supervisor Palmblad was absent.

12. Proposal for Engineer Services for Parking Lot Pavement Maintenance Plan — consideration &possible
action to approve Gewalt Hamilton in an amount of $5200 (plus expenses) to complete comprehensive
review of all Township parking lots and cemetery roads
A motion by Trustee Donnan and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Gewalt Hamilton in an amount
of $5200 (plus expenses) to complete comprehensive review of all Township Parking lots and cemetery
roads. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was absent.

13. Proposal for Engineering Services for 2021 Parking Lot Maintenance — consideration & possible action to
approve Gewalt Hamilton in an amount of $1800 (plus expenses) to oversee construction services associated
with proposed parking lot maintenance for the 2021 season.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Donnan to approve engineering Services for 2021
Parking lot maintenance with Gewalt Hamilton in an amount of $1800 (plus expenses) to oversee
construction services associated with proposed parking lot maintenance for 2021 season. Motion passed 4 to
0. Supervisor Palmblad was absent.

14. Line Item Transfers — consideration & possible action to approve Line Item Transfers as presented for close
of FY 3/31/21
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Donnan to approve the line item transfers as
presented. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was absent. Will attached the list of line item
transfers to the minutes.

15. Closed Executive Session: None needed at this time.

16. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session: None

17. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Donnan to adjourn at 7:23 p.m.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was absent.

FEla Township April 5, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway CommissionerAndrew Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee William Donnan Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Jocl Sikes






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

A
a ifn 511
T Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
OWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850

Special Board Meeting Minutes
April 19, 2021 at 9:30 a.m.
(Upstairs Conference Room)
At Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

l. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 9:32 a.m.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman, Donnan, and Jennings. Trustee Sikes joined us
by zoom.
Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Closed Executive Session for the purpose of discussing minutes, personnel and land acquisition.
MOTION was made by Trustee Bowman, seconded by Trustee Donnan, to adjourn to Executive
Session.

AYES 5: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman, Donnan, Jennings, and Sikes
NAYS 0 MOTION CARRIED
Meeting adjourned at 9:34 a.m.

Meeting reconvened at 10:05 a.m.

4. MOTION was made by Trustee Donnan, seconded by Trustee Bowman, requesting Supervisor Palmblad
to follow through as directed in Executive Session.
AYES 5: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman, Donnan, Jennings, and Sikes
NAYS 0 MOTION CARRIED

5 Adjournment
MOTION was made by Trustee Bowman, seconded by Trustee Donnan, to adjourn the meeting.
AYES 5, Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman, Donnan, Jennings, and Sikes
NAYS 0, MOTION CARRIED
Meeting adjourned at 10:06 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by: Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Bill Donnan Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elal’;}: B

T IP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
O V\’ I JSH Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Special Board Meeting
Tuesday, April 27, 2021

Immediately Following the COW Meeting
Ela Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel,
and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster.
Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public
access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom
meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 9:00 a.m. on April 27, 2021. In accordance with the Open
Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the April 27, 2021 Special Board Meeting to order at 9:39

a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Donnan, Trustee Jennings, Trustee Sikes, and
Deputy Clerk Case. Trustee Bowman was absent.

g Closed Executive Session: A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Donnan to enter into

closed executive session at 9:40 a.m. for the purpose of discussing minutes, litigation, personnel, and
land acquisition. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Donnan to come out of closed executive session at
10:03 a.m. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.
4. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Donnan to approve items discussed in closed
session regarding Ela 55+ personnel. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Donnan to approve items discussed in closed
session regarding hiring a Highway Superintendent. Motion passed 3 to 1. Trustee Jennings voted nay.
Trustee Bowman was absent.
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Donnan to approve items discussed in closed
session regarding elected officials’ salaries. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.
Supervisor’s Report: No report.
6. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Donnan to adjourn at 10:05 a.m. Motion
passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

o

Ela Township April 23, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Luey A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Bill Donnan Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Clerk’s Office

D Lucy A. Prouty
B B BNy
a fil 181
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO V \’ I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Tuesday, April 27, 2021 at 8:30 am
MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on April 27, 2021.

1.

2

o

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the April 27, 2021 Committee of the Whole meeting to order at 8:33
A M.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Donnan, Trustee Jennings, Deputy Clerk Case,
Community Programs Director Dillon, and Shari Gullo. Present via Zoom were Assistant Community
Programs Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore, and Dan with Gewalt Hamilton. Trustee Sikes
joined at 8:41 A.M., and Assessor Barrington joined at 8:49 A.M. Trustee Bowman, Highway Commissioner
Forster, and Community Family Services Director Fackler were absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

NPDES — MS4 Presentation by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.: Dan with Gewalt Hamilton led a presentation
regarding MS4 Compliance and the process of the 18-year storm water discharge program.

Discussion — Updates by Chair:

a. Senior Committee — Chair/Larry Bowman, Members: Gloria, Susan D., Jim:

Community Programs Director Dillon was excited to share that a soft opening of the Community
Center will be planned for mid-May. They will offer limited programs, outdoor concerts, and
more.

b. Communication Committee — Chair/Gloria Palmblad, Members: John B, Susan D, Susan F, Jim,
and Staff: Supervisor Palmblad reported that the Communications Committee members are
working on the upcoming Summer 2021 Newsletter, updating the Resident Guide, and a Photo
Challenge. The committee is scheduled to meet later today.

c. Community Family Services — Chair/Vacant, Members: Gloria, Larry, & Susan F.:

With Director Fackler absent, there were no updates other than Supervisor Palmblad said all
internships have concluded and they will not be offering the program in the fall.

d. Youth Committee — Chair/loel Sikes, Members: Gloria, Michael, & Susan D and Joe:

Trustee Sikes had no comment. Youth Coordinator Cacciatore and staff have sent out a summer
camp mailer to households and they are getting some interest from residents in the program. Staff
is planning a Future Leaders program for 6, 7, and 8" graders where they would take on more
responsibility while having fun at camp. Homework Club currently has 17 kids enrolled for the
next school year,

¢. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Michael Jennings, Members: Gloria, Joel, Andy, & Geoff
Supervisor Palmblad reported that the Highway Department will be removing the asphalt from the
Knox Park hockey rink. The incoming board will determine what to do with the property, the
tennis courts are also in need of repair. Lacrosse began their season at ETCP. All parks are very
dry, the Highway Department will schedule opening the landscape sprinkler systems.

f.  Bus Service — Board Liaison — Gloria: Supervisor Palmblad was pleased to report that we will
have one more rider returning to the Little City bus route.



Highway Department: No report.

Historic Society: The Village of LZ contacted the Historical Society to request a tour of the
museum for incoming visitors from Switzerland. Unfortunately, their visit was delayed but
Supervisor Palmblad hopes to join them for their tour when they reschedule.

6. Topics for Discussion:

a.

e.
7

Peace Pole: Shari Gullo updated the committee on the progress of the peace pole project and
changes to the wording on marketing materials. The committee approved her moving forward
with the material presented.

Ela Township Field Contract 2021 with Lake Zurich Flames: There were no changes to the
contract, and it will be on the agenda for board approval at the May board meeting.

Budget Updates: The Highway Department has made adjustments to their budget, the General
Road, IMRF, Vehicle Heavy Equipment and Perm. Road have all been increased,

IGA’s Village of Deer Park & Village of North Barrington: All IGA’s will need to be renewed
when the Highway Commissioners term ends. Supervisor Palmblad is working with the Villages
to draft updated IGA’s which will be on the agenda for board approval at the May meeting. Items
to consider are keeping costs the same and the term of the agreement.

Old Business: None at this time.

New Business: None at this time.

7. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (May 18, 19, 25, 26, 2021 @ 8:30 AM): Wednesday, May 26, 2021
8. Executive Session: None.
9. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the Committee of the Whole meeting at 9:31 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township

April 23, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad
Trustee Larry Bowman

Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington

Trustee William Donnan Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

{ B i
a i il 'R
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \/R/ | QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, April 27, 2021
Immediately Following the Special Board Meeting
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. RT 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the April 27, 2021 Communications Committee meeting to

order at 10:12 A M.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Assessor Barrington, Community Programs Director

Dillon, and Administrative Coordinator Case. Present via Zoom were Assistant Community Programs

Director Dalbec, Administrative Coordinator Mendocha, and Administrative Coordinator Sandstrom.

3. Old Business

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing: 200 new resident letters were mailed since the last meeting

and Administrative Coordinator Case received a new list from the Assessors Department to
begin working on. Assessor Barrington requested a copy of the letter.

B. E-Blast:

e May3 & 17,2021 — Content due to Administrative Coordinator Case on April 28, 2021

C. Township Tuesday:
e April 13 & 27, 2021: Ela 55+: April 13 Department Spotlight Ela Eatery April menu
preview, April 27 Employee Spotlight on Chef Lynn
e May 11 & 25, 2021: Administration Department: The Administration Department will

spotlight the Coast2Coast RX discount program and Cathy Edwards will be the employee

spotlight.

4. New Business

A. Community Center Banner: We are getting an estimate from Jumbo Postcard for the banner. It

will read Ela Township, Come Grow with Us!, and feature a floral background and the Ela

Township logo.
B. Ela Township Photo Contest: The photo challenge will begin on May 3, and will be advertised

on Facebook, E-Blast, and website. Final details were determined regarding the use of the



pictures submitted and how often winners will be chosen. Pictures must be original, family
friendly, and taken in Ela Township.
C. Resident Guide: Updates are due to Administrative Coordinator Case on May 3 for board
approval at the May board meeting.
D. 2021 Summer Newsletter: Supervisor Palmblad requested all departments submit their articles,
so we have a rough draft for the May Communications Committee meeting.
5. Schedule Next Meeting: May 25, 2021 (Immediately following the COW meeting): The committee
agreed to change all future meetings to Wednesday's immediately following the COW meeting. The
next meeting is scheduled for May 26, 2021.

6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the Communications Committee meeting at 10:36 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad ~ Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Bill Donnan Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






84

EELEMNEL THLEEL
EELELYL HALSGHL
HEETD KMOL HOSTAMIALS

TET 9£ES

- QN r

TLHEREAYG d0d SEACEDIY AWNY QELIART NATd SYVH

9y PELFEIS ] BLTRATS

Z8° 89% TH 593

0 08L 9718 IO 08L73Ts
SEELY PIS G EL37PTS

LE PGB 6ES LETESARES

00" 0% 90704

55670 0L% SLUAT LS
SaN0d TELIOL TIoRAYd SMIEAHD ADT0ARIT

TZ0Z/01/G - IE0E/9/%  THOES
IMCdEY IIANY JEv0E
dTESHMOE WIE

dG AMG SIHE

ROLLEWHOERT DHRIMOTTIOLE JHL

PSOMOE TTIV THLOL axx

FTIOYAYE TELO4L

TENO SONTREIMN IV AY3LEMIS THLOL
PO ADMYHNELIMIYERE MdYd TYLOL
SENNA G LMHNYREEEd TYLOL

SEMN GW0Y TVEANID TRLOL

CONNT BIHWISISEW TWERENED IYLOL

SN0 HACE TYERNE

Lo

TR LO0



QB0FE 0T 181 TZOEST/S SEETOOSTOE INOHAITIL NG 553004 TZOZ/1/5 SEETO09T0E INOHLTTIIL 00 ZES-E-T
TLOFG 2T FE TEO0Z/8/F-6/% EISTFABERA LOOW IMIAdS LINO T-M8 TTID-IMOHJITAHL oo EES-E-T
QLOFG Iz 29 TZ0Z/9/5-6/F LSTOSO0 L60 0T TLLE LETIRCD T20Z/8/5-6,/F HNOHd/LIANILLNI 00 CES-E-T
9F¥0FE S6°08T TZ0Z/TSF SECTOO0O9TO0E HNOHAATIAL FHO §5300% TEQZ/T/F SEETOO9TOE INOHIETAL 00" €ES-E-T
Z5TFE £2°91 HL SLWR HOILYEOdE0d LEHIALINN (%52) HL SLWH 0O 0EsS-E-T
0STF6 £E"9T HL-SLY¥H HOILYE0dECD LEdIAINN [$5Z) HI-SLWH 00" 0ES-E-T
BYIFG ZEOT HL-3LW¥H HOTILWEOdE0D LSdIAINN (55¢) HL-SL¥H 00 GES-E-T
BEE g8°0LE'T TZOZ/ TS/ E-IONVENSHI INAWACTIWEND 2 30 ILNIZHIMYdET SIOMITII NOILYSNEdMOD LNAWAOTIRNING 00 "EIS-E-T
£SE LOEE TE0ESS/S INAWAYE ¥SI ISWL FTHWD FIROLSND J5WL TE0ESS/S LNEWAYd WS3 JSWL 00 "0IS-E-1
ZFE LO"EE TEQESTE/F LNIAWAYd ¥Sd DSWL FHWD JIFWOLSND J5W.L TEQZSTE/F LNEMAYE W54 DSYL 00" 0IS-€E-1
EEE LOTEZ TZ0ESL/F INAWAYE ¥Sd ISWL TIED dIFWOLSND JSWL TZ0ESL/F TNAWAYS W53 2SYWIe 00 0IS-E-T
BLOFG FSF6 FHOIMTdd A¥H  STONITITI 40 TYIN3Id vIT3d SLIJANTE HITYEH 00 60S-E-T
Z5¢E 36" TEL’T MNIMIYd A¥W EIHS 3NTH QWY SS0ED INTH SIIZENEE HITYEH 00 "605— m T
HCISIAIO SAJIANTES TWIOOS £ 3dag
267019 SIVIDIAI0 QULOFATE 72 1dsg Iod Teiol
ZSE 26 "0T% HNIWIad ANW SEIHS 3NTE QMY SS0d2 2NTH SLIJEANEE HLIYYEH,J3LDATH 00 60S-2-1
SIYIDIAL0 JILDEIA ¢ Id=ag
EL 0BZ'6E MOISIALD IAIINALSINIMOY T Id=ag Ieg T1e3ol
I#IFG o]l HI SYELLIMSHYEL 9023 £ 21 “2a%Ws 3 MI0T KOISIDEEd HIMQY-H3LLIFSHNYYL 9000 1 00 5a5-1-1
LETIFE OF "LE TE0Z/B8/9-F1/% NOLLAIYMDOSENS OJMI SNOLLY2ITINd MO0JIdvWd TZ0Z/8/9-F1/ ¥ NOILAIHIS90S 00 895-1-T
Ov1IF6 06 "6E OMTYYEH 1d9ang-"A2IL0K JITENd NI SHOIIYOITY9Nd Ho0dd¥d DNTUYEH 132>ang-d2TILCHN 2ITd0d 00" 8rS-1-T
6ELFG DL ZTT TZ0E FDJLION OWILAEW NMOL TEANNY NI ‘SHOLIW2ITYE9Nd MO0C0¥d  1£0Z FIILL0ON SNILIZM HMCOL TYnHNY 00 8gFS-1-1
TETFB 00 OGE'E CESTESE-TES LS SENT TWONNY YWIW S¥ JIHSHMOL HYILITOSCHELIM CZ/IESE-TEST/F SEANA TYONNY ¥IW 00" 9FS-1I-T
TSE 0801 MNCAZAW-AEIO0HT TWYM TYNINIID FOITCOd SI¥LS STONITTI MOACdIAA-AEIOONT IWYH TYHIFNIED 00" 8F5-1I-T
S8IF6 00 "SEq TZ0Z HOWYW - SHSNALNT T¥9dT € “JHOHTIq ‘MHITD  “IEZoNY TZ0E€ HOWWW - SASHNAIXE TH¥OET 00 " FEE-T-T
ESTIF6 =B LHT T1Z0Z/B2/ P62,/ T FOWEN HAIJ0D OFYHLAN CLOHEI0 FSNOHTHYM  SBZSE- 1 _32WSN ¥MITJ0T OF9ILIEF 00 0FS-I-T
BrOFG 00 082’1 SHITIVH JdT2L504 HINOK FILAGES TELSO4 "S°0 DHITIVH TU¥ILSCd HLOOR 00 8ES-T-T
BE0FG ZA'ET Z/FP-6T/E €2 I¥ d SSTIT OQ0-869900 EIIWM HII¥NE TAVT 40 ISWITIA 0/TTSP-6T/7E 22 I¥ I GSTT YALWM 00" FES-T-T
FO90FE LT EZH Z& 44 F SS5IT B §RFP9-SE-FF-9% SWD S WOIIN TEQESFT/FP-2T/E %5E SY9 00 FES-T-1
S5FE 66 BET €2 Ld M GCSTEE OTTTETESEE ALIDIHIIITH NOSTAd HITTAMMOWWOD Z/£-%92/7 OTTTZTESEE ALIDIHIOETH 00 FES-TI-T
380F6 Z8°8re TZ0Z/T/G SELTOQOTOE INOHAATIL AHD SSIDON TEQE/T/S SEETOO9TO0E ANOHAITAL 00 ZES-1I-1
TLOFR ST TI9T TE0ESB/F-6/ CTSTYEEERY LIOW LHMIYdS SLINO £/3NOHd TIHI-HHNOHdHITEL 00 EES-TI-1
QOLOFB 60" LA TEQZ/BSG—6/F LSTOSOD L0 0T TLLE IEWIW0D TZ02/8/5-6/F ENOHA/IANELLNI 00 EES-T1-1
2%0F6 SO §LE TEQZ/T/F BEETO09TOE INOHAATIL AND SSIION TE0Z/T/F SEETOQOTOE HNOH4ITAL 0 ges-1-1
LFIFG 00"ZRE"RE ZE-TE0E/T/9 JM/dcdd /0Ny /9911 TWEIOL ZE-TEQZ/T/9 24/d0dd/OLnv /d91T 0o ges-1-1
AR ZL'EE HL SI¥H MOILYHOdd0D LSIIAINO [%5E) HL SL¥W 00 0eEs-I-T
0STFa L EZ HI-SIW¥H NOLLYI0dd0D LSYIITIND [$5€) HL-SLWW 00 0es-1-1
BRIFG CL'EE HI-SI%¥H NOILYH0dHoD LEYIATHNN [%5€) HL-SLW¥HW 0Q0es-1-1
SETFA 00°LL F2IAGIS NOLLVHIMEILXE KTHLHOW 02 OSWDIHD “H-E£9 “HIMEO & FDIAYES HMOIIVMIFGIINT ATHLIMOW 0 0gs—-1-1
6CLFA 00012 HI-TEJZ/IE/L-T/% CIAWE,/TELE 1T SATOCTOMEIEL S84 HI-TZ0Z/IESL-T/S OId¥d,/Td1d 00 BES-1-1
SCIFG 0651 STIMDL YEIVI-IEUNIHITY HATHOWA M MYSOS STIMOIL YEIVd-ISUNEMITT 00 0es-1-T
E0TFR 00"0TT BT WA 2AS #SH 0Z0T/OHNIYIENTIONT JIWIDOSSY HOLTIWYE LIVMED BT UW3EA SHITIAYES #SH 020 00" 0E5-T-1
S8EE £E1'8F8 TEQE/TESE~TONVANSHI INAWACTIWANN T J0 INIFAIMYdE] SIONITII NOTLYSHIJROD LNIWACTININD 00 ETS-I-1
£EGE ST°9% TZ02/5/8 LNIWAYd WSd 2591 TIHD dIHOLSAD JSYL TZ0ESS9/C LNAFIYA ¥5S3d DSWL 00" 0TIS-1I-T
ZRE R TE0ESTESF LHNAWAYE WSd JSWL TAVD dEHOLSND JSYWL TE0E/TESF LNAWAYE ¥WS3 DSYWL 00 0IS-T-T
BEE S179%6 TZ0Z/L/F LNIWAIYd WSd I5¥L TIED JEHOLSND DSWL TZ0e/L/F LNERAYd ¥53 2SWL 00" 0TS-T-1
SLOFG be "LFT ROTRAEE AW SIOHTTTI 20 TYLNE] YLTIEAd S1I4ENEE HLTYEH 00 608-T-1
Z5€ 6T TEL'T ROIM3EE AWW  JIHS INTH OGN SSO0E2 J07T1d SLIAINEE HILTYEH 00" 608-T-1
HOISIATO IAIIVYLSIHIWGY T 3dag
JHNE NMOL TVEaENID T pung
$ Ho=uD JUTLOUNF uoctidiIiocsag a0ToaUl Iopusn a83(] |UTT SoTOoAUT Isqunp T9
LIOdNY Jd%wcd
aIwd
JEZ I TINENC, drysumol eTH :dad
TZOZ/0T/S0 - TE0Z/20/F0 SHINA 1s04 FHIND :33sQ
L1 i=beg dIHSHMOL WId {04 I¥0d3d MOILNETHEISIO T2 FDI0ANT WY SS:TT TZ0Z/0T/S0



Check #

Amoun

Descripiion

[ RG]

7

AUDT

BOARD

x

2TuE0

¥

i

IMVOILE

ce Line Desc

Invo

=

i

ATHY
Ela Townsh

—~

Kumbker

Sar

DB

Gz

(TR - BB Ty OO TN O T AL T O U wd [ kD T ed D1 CRAD I b WD T O T T RE omp 0 07 LD v D ) 0y o
TR D T [ I A B TS BRI BRI SN IS TS B i Y - T R o B L = O R IS T T B RN R I s
LLE I T B Lt B ] LA L B LTS B L L B o B B I e e B B L T R it i B B e i B B O e T T e B o T [N B L T ]
oy o ur & W R RPN Ao wp AW mr o et o owp owpowp owp ol mpowp up -
M T Ll L 4] aodh Oh oy iy O [=R - e L v = L A T = A= L = L = A= L = S =) [ =5 o
hh S B R ooa [ m By D ED A - 6D [t f- 03 01 D O R Te A AF [n 0 WO MDD ed fDoan G D o o | oo oup g
f= [~ 0 a3 7o ] A [ VRN RN B S B AN AN o S o I S - T ) s B B L B S o B S - €31 3 @ oo [ oo
WL et e D e TS P e mPonT r- oy oo [Nt BRI s BT BRSO « R BV R R S« Y= Ry B o B B B L e S RT3 N R L
Py = | = e wr o = o b WU W T D o T AR RT e et € oeef 23 RS WD DD ry g | oy O S w o
it wed e - LA e B B = ™ o S O] o= L e B A B S A < I B A 18 L) = Y el et el
- N - . - . .
Ll 4] — - | oy -
-1
o) - =4 o
o - i a,
o o bl 0
J L) — T =~ B}
o ) ] I
o = e - (=] =) S el o el ped
o - s ] &) o - oF oy ) [ om0
o Ll '!i o ) e e e D W (5 )
B~ ¥ oo ~ v FES-) i 71— = D= T [ g o
o — . I [ AR o~ -1 [
ua o~ B :G_E — ALY = L e B v e e [T
— 01 kA v ! [ - Oy N So Ty U P LD M E Y e [u] ked bed e b
] E g — o e Lo e B - R R T R Y I s I A oq T}
oY i o0 0y M — = i o e =y o LD S0y Ay Ry i
Lt I | wl oo U R T L = 4 wnd il wl, [ B R S e 1
4 [ B A ] f I o R [ C\S) =
o T ed e L3 el Ly oo & P | mom o= Inm — T S I TRt
£ oouou " | B A I [ = e A
L] e T e f = = = o Lo T B e B Y
RO N 1) bl A = 0= oD [¥ ST PR OV R
[ ] e N o Luoe ™oy b} b 0D W - — 1 [
L] = vl [ - = LI B e} [l A [ ™t
L= = i B B L b R = - e — [ F A 51 B -
—~ [y E{.I [Ta) E 1 o U e waoah = Ao ooy s Be 10 L] W
| [ & L7 Ged [n} - G ix] E:Ll — [ e I T T L O 5 R B T o
2] r oo o B B S [N ] LRI B = o E = e
o] — ) L A R PV S o (5] ) :rf PR I I TR, ] o O A
B - po oAy Ay [k ¥ O e o] = Lo S UL RS By AU, T ¢ QK | = £ oy
T -9 ol L A1l Al bed > P VR YR N TR L =
L ] b el A H MRS o= oa o oE M B et 4 I O i.v.] i
- bt 0 fa] (L R i R /5 I a, = 0 e 0o e [T5)
(A7 nm N 2 o [n Luoyd 4 L fro t oo 0 m 3 i
oo o kR Iri =4 Tl H N [ A e I+ A X R S A v =) £l
[ La 5] [ [ - W R Ja T | OB LDOHE
L3 v LI 2 doed Mmool DO oo Lo e {3 Lo }"l [ I T I = R e} el
— eL oL I ﬁr‘ﬁ;ﬂmc‘):ﬁﬂ«mv—( C')*—Il—l»&l.i-if.ﬁr-lp'f’.,'."JD L) o1
3 40 ) EEBEBEDTY S E O B0 oon G M) Ry =
el ot
o B
] U} fa [ L] bet
1 el e = ] = w
i L, T D L e b = =
=] — [Er A Law] [ Ew] 1] ) E
= L = ] S = - i ! =
= £ = . Ll E T o L e = &
[ jam] [ ] i o4 E.J [y ] T pp] " by (] £ il W
ol ] o wd HonoE 0 T oo ol 0 gD [
= Ed ™ i1} [ =N bt (] fa} E4 45 Cy) oL
3 {4l =] B O [ Mmoo 23] [ ] L kA b L
S I == [ I ] b SRS &l = £ 0
< L a = b om0 B oag [ R i R Sl SV TR eed 4N = [
o om o o D G B Ry S LT = HoH H B D R oW = % T ;:é m Er_i e}
i L En & L O V1 L I — Bl e 5] [ ] " o
R P B S 580 0 R Lo g : R
R ] el 1) by nEe B e = £3 IR =1] ) LI I T
i e Ul e @y oo A . & o DWW
e WLy oA oL It s A e o ik R T AT A L1 T B PR A B Fef ey for Mmoo DS oD
# [T L) LI O e S A5 0 N Y IS 4 AR O VN SV B - T B ] L] L ]
Pl I [N oo W P A - R R 4] —t rh
‘é"é £ el H E] [ I 0D B= €3 L) 40 F b o= 0l By P4 T Do b=t f2] €3 et L] e [t m ) ket [
R s I ] o i U S ol I A [ T T A o R 1 il ] U E Uy
[ = 0 1z} Lo O I T T B I T = Rl il v R SV o [=] 01 e e el
Lo Fy e e ] . = ! Wi O D DM e LW &N ful [l I I "
[ -~ [ oy Dy
— — W O
o 0 el T =] o o
iy L beEs o oo
o L o oo L~ =
et oy D e . oy T - L) —
[l N o . R A 4] oo [ e P
[ BT — = I — = — o0 N oo o Ty
[ ] Wl o oy T Lt B I o e
[ Y ] = LT W Te R e L3 S IR o e o
e B o I = [ Lt N T B B I ] e Y
- 1] e O woar Mo O et W30y B = 04
T e e 2 [ v M o= ™o B B i R T e e
we = o fx] oo I e ] R wy o e 0 Tovr Ut
o u T R FLAL el W el ] IR wpo— = R
o] OB E - o ot I ] [ I ) s £y kD0 [
o L By Bl ol o = FI oo [ oA TS iy e jro
. Et B EJ H [ T B e B E T R T = B el B LD R :'-1‘ 19} [l
r Ho= R E o o R I e N 0y vy WA =] =
- Ly [ry = = P = £ ol J T e T B Y o gg Lir) H =W F o
- ] L} oem of3oA W s 0 RS e LTI T o NS O R e T T B [C A ] e, (0 O e
- EOE A A A L A ] L] ] 8 WY ER S OO s
L W [ Y A ] e fd I 6 [ S vl A A
A < o S - o [ EVRR VR | o o e T == I =8 TR} =V Vo 5] S
— W nwm oy QDD O MO0 M Wl oy oW ot o w oL
- o e fy Rowm a0 0WD M E L i jm] ﬁ 1 = fm bs Ter
[k} - f I e L L T T M " s VI o WO o~ ] o TN o[t
[ — Lo R s ] ] S I T I B I P 5 v (P S P o= W g [
3 o oy omn 2oad B mEEEBEo 0 dBE B D I B B v w &
e [T N O el @ o s e O i L R e e R e ool Ao
MW & W | ] T« mE R mA A EEHBRERERR O & C7 0% [k B 2= = T T
sul
— ™
oo a
o / b
o3 & 0l o)
ot : g
A -
= &l et
o [ [m
g
= L = w
5] B 5
= 1 3
| = I
F!T: L i} 2]
b = ok
L E{Qﬂbfbuﬂw\‘:‘wut_"DL’?UE‘JQL‘L\L\ [ S ] ugmqpmc:;m
L R ol e It e o it i O i e O S o o e o R Lt aCh ol L0E IR I O I
a o oy s A B R B R Y . Y R R T o IR T 3 T G = = e -:mmmc::m
- u = e e e B B R RS R I R A B A N S B Y CDOS el e et
U1 e T R R R T T T Yo BT Y Y Y R R T T Y T S T SR AR T I Ty W W W
[ | L L e R O T T e (e R R A R R A Y N S T T A | - T+ 1t
LAeE L B PR A B BV Y B Y I U I e B B} Lt B B S B U Y o R Y RV BV S BT 2 5 RN IR R P F3y il AR Y]
[ [T A I A e e | LA D T I A | [ [ + I A I
] [ B R N e B B B s O s BT I BT L Y, RV ST Rl v R ] Bl o= ==




T CATES 04/0672021

oS

=3
-

Ela Townsh

)]

istion

ice Descr

Invoi

Desc

ine

i

Invoice

Humber

5L

3]

TOKM FL

RERRT,

GE]

—

T
7}
=

s

-~ SR
™ v
) e el
oo
T
7o A
T
L SRR TA]
ot
<
"
—
—
e
=)
e
o
[1a]
-
™
i
| 5F
[
&
o
=
33
=
v}
=
-
=
=
fz]
Ta
B
[ =)
=B
I i
R o}
i £t
= [
]
)
L)
o]
[ ]
=58
E s 5
-
S oo oo
D:'l [}
Al A
oo
) O O
o o}
[
wh
34
.t
1]
—
¥
O
b
E
)
125
=
Ia]
i
o
a
[T
2 Ca oo
[
L
[ B= vt
e
Byt
i
B
B
=
<
]
1)
—
)
—
i
o0
m
i
73]
[<a]
f
Ve oo
E=R=
Mo .
o g
MR g
w1 on
w1
[ V=]
L7 T I |
[ R |

el
i

uwy
ol

PORATION

TR

AT

o

IF

B

B

HAATS TH [413

ur
=
o
iy
o

L0

TELE2%

T:

<
"

o
&

s

497 O0h03167

a

o

TS PHONE

TERNES

s

£

b=l
i
<)

i
=

ax
i

12

L]
el

o
(3]

o

R

o4

i
=

an
=

g7

1

!

135 E RT 22 3

™

™

™l

]

T3

LD WISIT

ILEAZE~FIE

I

o

=]
“p

oy

2052

o
| =)
rfi
.

I
L

L]
Wy

i

CHLEADED

i

BOGSLD

R

o
i

1-6-561.0

L]

o
[th]

e
-

o
I3

Io%

5

SEESSLRE DIVT

.
[T

r EpL

Total Fo

=,

ICH

DIVIS

TATICH

TERHZPCE

Depk

od

]

o)
3

i)

HE

SHIE

i

i

]
i

BREWEEFITS

HERLTE

T-500. 00

1~

94c7a8

[

=
L

7

|
@
ir
pu

LELTS

i
L)

a0

o

.

i

-
pt=)
u’

FR02]

BARNIE-317317

THPLOTHENT THEO

ks

i

OMEBENSATION
IO SS1-3F3172023-8B

DD

o3
0oy

i
Wi

v

"t

oa

35

LLE

CLOGTIES

kS

CH

E5% TE

FIRFS &

I

P

il
o
T

)

ToIm
H s
3

IREFATTO;

L

[l
o

a3

izl

—
]

T

Yy
L

o
=

-4/ 872021

i35

513

PRINT

L.

ST
i

ORTE -

TELEPE

3i1

il
]

=

273

1353

~&F

54594

IME

MLEADED SRSOL

o

)
AL

FROGD

&

SOLIMNE

Gh

L JNLERDED

T

GO

REROG

[ =)

-
el

(=1

1
“+

-

SEAL-~ELAZ

SIL

¢

LY AUTOMGT

=TL

C'H

0N DIVISION

o

TEAHSPORTAZ

Foxr Depo 7

1

Torz

¥ FUHD

vl

CEXSRAL TOv

1

ST

1.,741.2

l
1

May D

UE =

CROSS5 AND B

O

LTE BE

3

HE

o

REMIN
]

o
F

a

5
-
-

LLINQIS
E

HATAL OF

CE

LTh

IE

3

FIT

i

BEH

HEALT

w
o .
0
p
[2u}

e
[ )

i
o

2
o

1%
SE

CE-3S

ESURAH

1.

T

LOVMENT

LA

FHEMD

OF

m

TOIEMA
VERIZCH

i)
il

3
B

— 0
el

_‘L..

Y

4

o
wp

WIRELESS

o

fa
Y

(5]
i)

CITT CRRDS

SCAST-SEEV IR

03

L)

ar
(131
o}

EMENT

STET
THE/PAFER/BR

PRIL

-
&

LS

0342

SIPFLITS

TEHROCH

i

£ DEPOT, I3

SFFTC

iES

5U2FL

-
[

ERD

APERBIER

BEST B0

P

=

=
A
s

£
7§
£

=33
Lai)

a2
-

IL STRTEMEZNT

abR

[
[
a1,
L)
=

b

r—BATTERY
ANOFT REMCT

r

3-1-55%.00

e
V3]
)

RN

HENREGEN

2,

P
WE--

o

3]

HMAHAG

2EMGT

XANOQET

k2

5.0

W

Dept

Total For

T

£
o

ETEREN'T

iz

EPRIL S

3TGH

HERY

-17x24
IRESRADID S/1-7/

3]

L
=
I’

=

IHTE

2

g
o

L}
w2

L
r-
-

EA A

ROLOGIES

7

F55 TECH

Y

FAE21-8

EH

[
B

:.'.\

—
-
]

o

wy
T
[

IDLOTEIRM

M

s

208

=]
o

T

"

L
k=]
3
T
o

™
™

A=)
o

—
&
2]
o
-
s
—
-~
o
i
s

GRS 3f



¥

i

04/06/2021

T LDATES

PCET

ALIZED

GRI

Ji

Townshin

1 Eia

(2]

-
e

Ch

nt

Amo

ce Descripticn

o

Invo

andor

W

Tesc

ine

)

Involce

Mumber

5L

hxd
o

s

LS

oo

RS 12-83-08-10

LE 2021
CHO

5 3/15-9/

T0H

o

T

T

o =
0

ROAD

RAL

T

TE

T
)

o
o

A:!.'

1

ECED

J6G59

T

LD

LAKE

u"
23]

=r

.
b

5

POST o

HATLBGAES

i
(s3]

=3
-1
T

T

]_

£

EDRR
ROTATING

~
L.

n
g

3~94-5362.C

e

—
“r
(il

o
L)
un

o
[1a]

ASEE

IS

C. RGTAT

*

-
o

LASER

i
e

oy
i3

—

FERTS

RUTD

CE

EYMET,

Z-CRIBYP

¥1R

T CADSE

PLIGSDIS
TERY-R

SPREE

(=]
i)

Y

o
Ll
[ Fr]
[}

BAT

EEPLACE

o
[+3%
o
bt

h

()
18]

TREAWEL Bl AR3ICE

1Ty

2RAM
STRR
BEAE

w3

kS

(=]
]

un

—

ER

IO5TE

r

X

E-3030AT SR
TNSS S BLSE

Gaial

it

A
™

f;\

ok

COHETER-VAC TOR-RE

et
=
—
o
o

A

i

IT

AUTOROTIVE,

TR

=)

=)
an

-

BE-WARCTOR

TACHOMETE

—
L
o
14
[

=
=
=L
-

QTRETLL
OTREIL

e

-
-t
-
Ly

o

(=31
g

m

g

TACHOWETER-VACTOR

iC FRO TA

4

IH

AQNTORGTLV
ADTORMOTT

LY

FRS TACHD

— i

o

ptar)
~—
ap
I

CR/FUEL FILTER

ST =eT

aal

Iy

THE

SERS

TLLY

BE

o
o

Rt =]
o

DEFJT CREDIT

ROME

i
e
o
B
oL
L

2

ELT NI

3-4-

"

il

¥

[
=
[

[T RY)

L
iy
iy

T
FOHICE

!
5

FATEME

G

LPRII 5§

E FARTS-T
fO-RIH

T

-

oy

T13

1
.

INZ

i
|
2
—
o
e
L
4]
fosi}
|

o
-

L

[
e}

e

(=]
uhy
o
b

—
e
—
ot

anoon

o
vt
(a3

]
I
=]
=

HS

HNTER

-

SERVICE

k]

3

BIE

TRIZE

o
—
M

CTTOR-HKY

PRECE-TI4

RESERVO

=

[+

s

Eadl
i5«l

=

BRAFE

-
]
=t

BOWIER STRCG-T3S

IR

—
et
=

[=al

BE. L7

by
SEr

COT TN

AOT

LY

FRETL:

ol

et
-

=

Dl
[tH

—
]

-
—

OFEE

Al
g

[

RACRAINJOIL - ThH

-

ILTERS

IL
CACE

]

CABI

I3RS

LTERS-R

GACET

L
o

-

s
Li
&
KL
o

SERVIC

REDIT

GEFOT

HOME

B

MENT

PLTH

a7
e

G40

fo
A

ay

TTINCS

PEIPESFI

MENT

LTE]

ar
2T

SERVIC MARRCH

REDILT

-

el

<

iGH

B 3

OTCE %
24E2E

2

=5

THES-KILD
ACBYLIC

i

=3
oh

o
[

T
o

o
o

-]
uyr

I5T

FRLUE HARTHA

E TERUZ &

SPE

-
o

L)

3

IERY

RPEDTT

DEPOT

T
-
=t -
T 7T
[ T

W
2]
w
o

(=4}

—

it

=

12

o

=] )

-- L!]

r~ B o

oAy

W

R Y

oo

FLomn ke

B wom e

2 i

!E:: "-f. 3 U_':_

el I

A

B4l &

0y L) i

% 5

il o

=)

I
o -
1] =
=] m
e L] e
H - [
S
el wd
B =
ooE
Fra
R o e R
[ ETRERT
oo} foow 32
= =
o=
E1 B el
oo
[R =i i
sGomo g
T mm
[ o O
o ) Bl et
&3 07 S 0 <
[
[T - A

tal For

-~

ot

23]

"

Total For

L2

nrsy
it

'

(e ]

[§:3

479454

[15)
=
el
i
i
ot
fial
o}

HERLTHE

(=2
=3

0
I
™

[

2,498

i

LOYMENT TH

ﬁ.,,
5 UMEME

GE

TEPARTHENT

LLINOIS

T

ZRETT

TOMP

T

)

IMEMPLOTM

e
&

vy
el

(4]
oy
[

A5G J0

BORLTON

[

HEH

DALTON

-
w0
o

a

o
o

H1
u"

oA

-1
iy
o

B

m

T-ALAIZLY

s

&
i
134}
o
0

2

1

[
L)

W

-2
—
L
o
2
&
[
L

LD
o
=
=,
L]
=
i
=a)

]
H

T

o
)
i

b

GRSED

iS4



=
&
Fzy

REPIET

TEIBOTION

GL

CE

IRYOT

1

5414672021

il
ki

POST DATES 047

Gser: CATHY
g5la T

i

awnsh

uB:

Check #

Arcunt

Description

Invoice

Vendor

Humber

EL

G4CED

]

IHRURSEMENT-SMEYESR

=

461

q

Loy

™

T

INC

Fs

SRR

0%

[

£

up

o
L2t
<3
T
(xal

BSOLIHE

]

HLEADE

N

AEROGT

B

o+
-3

Lasl

HEH

TR

i
CRESPER
s

u
[aie

wil

EE R

)

o
—
wal
-
o

L
o

o
[=p3

bLe
&
€l
-r
f=a

Lt
L
et}
o
o

o

wl

T SERVIC

DEPOT CREDT

A I

i~96

il

o omp

r-

=
[N
o
]
[iN
o
|l

r

124)

PREINT

L

FEIN

WHITZ &

(24)

RING PRINT

MRE

ITE

%A

¥R 14

Vi

e
n

=
[
—
=]
=]
vl
i
"

e
W
-

TLTOH

¥
RS0

wa

& om

TS

T

'
W

TOFSOTL
24%24 BLUI-ABPRY

IL,

11&

a9

[As]
w0
]
Iial
-

AGE
TORE,

el

DRATH

2]

5 L

Ei

GLE
7 BEZOTE

£
o

IMACE

EMM DE3
EDOIHG

GLE

F-aRRY
STONE/CR-T B

EHE

&

-9

29¥2a
Ll

-~
L

L]
el

e

o

— 7

[an]

=
=]

Lo

'y

u

L1
3]
Lasl

)

TCROIS0LE

(IZITT 0
T -

T

ol
-
T
I
[Ta}
&)
-
™
o
=
)
p
r=
w3
D
f=t]
-
o
el

ap
—
wed

T

ELA

4]
B

oG

el

]
2
=1

i3]

7y}
o
"y

W

o
b

=
[TH
[F3]
&
:
2

HTE

BRF MAZ

B

Fend 5

]
"
Laal

121

FHIE
s

LIE

ZLLIND

AHD B

DEMTAL QF

DELTA

EFLTS

T

BEXN

HEALTH

oo
o O
T

Lo ]
¢l o

L |

el 0

&0

[ERTP TS|

HEALTH BENETTITE
.

241
5

[t

o
=
fan)

o
™

™”

TREC F3A PAYMERT

ir]

5]

1ZF CERE

55

A

ZOST

L2
L
1,
=

L]

r-

CYMENT IHSURANCE

447

a9

Ld)
as

2}

TERHATCE-TC

HATIE

IZHTING

I

I0H

LHUSAT

T OOMPE

CorMzH

£t

£ F

o
=
=

=
=

oT CRE

R4

S
ald

=520

L

-

§2]

WE¥ CLIANER
LICGHE HMETHTE

YO

WE AR

LT

PIHG

PTERSCCU
SEED

o571-7

BE/R

FIREDOCE-TE

T
E
I

[l
I

sy
)
.t

2]

ERVEIC

383

VEORE

ELEW--K

oA

U
<
-t

o

EPRIL STETEMI

)
L]

i
b

%

3

E

HCE 471372

nT

FIRE/RL!

GO0

-0-520

he

=

-

021

E

HDSTAPE MAINTEN

3

L

EY DESICH,

I

1L

E 471372021

CHRPE MATHTEHARN:
I

BRI

3 IZER-EARLY

FERTI

"l

)

-~

W
o

1

52915701

ELECTRIZITY

-
!
Lo
o
-

N
“

223107040
124040

TY

CTR I

E
LECTRICITY

LECTRICITY

o1

o

I

s014
1035655002
~4714/2021

2

23]

(el

o

)
Fr

ba's
L]

COHARET

i

~
[

rz

£
—

Ll
)
o

5-0-534 .00
5—0-534

LEXE

[

YILLACE

AF1%-472152021

PARE

RO

PRAREING

an

=1}
-
—
o
i

(20

¥ERS

BTIC

3

EAS

Py

o
[}

“
[a)]

as]

b

-

GOVE

FAREE

i1

ERCGOLE

1

GASDEINE

Ehl
o

URLERDED

GLD

2
on

™
2

AR

o

10

0048

wp

")

K

CRE ¥

~POST

WA

FET



E i C= L I B B A = AT B s B TR B b ==l
Aoh o 0 2 0D OY G ED eed D0 oA 0y )
", €1 o e G el 1w ™Mo
- R o L T o s s 5
o Bl s O LR R D Y- (- - O~ R S S ) o
4
=
L]
-
ey i
2 e e R R e R — — wown | o o
I |l B TR SN RPN ] o o] oo K
e Q [ T BT AR L e I i [} fin] LYY 1) ==}
g = oy o= 1 e an @ vt o o
st e gt — -~ r-
e} w fuw Jw
2%} -1 T
£
]
ey
—
- 0
o Ak 4]
[ 33 153 —_
B2 H — =
i 0 -
L3 [l i P
m o a =
o A =
a = o o B vl .
2 e - = s (W
i o Ly o]
o 4 Mo [IE TS ] r.g =28
fil4 £, AT [ = nf -
il | " m o2 i =
= s w ] KN wn o
0 " Bl oo = & mom =
b o w1 e ot T == =
= 7] '(_.R , Iz Ly okl " ul [
o X o, = ; £ ol
£y K £ @i % & = B £
[ VI g ¢ : o oo
o X I A - E: - 1)
S o L1 o -t [ D o i
— o ] 1 [ tr £ o] oo
[ | AN el — [ — ik
= a T ] o] e o B
o £ e D) bt b el &x sl
o [ n O o n e 3 o
{0 w v R = l=} fu a1
=) — [N b = =
By . . e
ot £t S A R L) ] ] B
- 4 [ EJ [ [T I,
Ay = £ [ o] P I R Rl L B = 0y Gid B4
[ R e & mkEmE Lo o W W o Al
o =) ;,_“u ] G K)o~ I A ﬂl w
‘o ped = 7N I T 77 R Y« R ¥ o = [T}
et AL Mo S ﬁ # b 12 "]l =G A ;4 ‘z %]
= = u t] fT, $ o r P X
4] bt £ = Fll My U hd el ke d ol Iy B o E O T3] v;f ) ¥
] [ [ Bl = == = g B - [T I N
[l ‘:’: [} ] e I 0] [ O3 fd — o R L e 0 = .t L}
s & R R == <= | U&%L’JEJ =T < [
m - LM L DO M ol Do £ I
i oo oD ADE L lw i =
e O o B VI ST T - [ENR e A T o R (=)
b fra ) R ED el A R s W
[ k4 & & e =B E o ) W 0 O
0 ol - 2] (e p B4 B Beowd @ L) Do tey feq — T tes
kA O i e T i i R e I T TR B 5 ) L ]
] - = B = O T B B v % TP — oW el
£ Bl Boggugndspd.en § o8 GE 2T
- i O B B - A [ I P | x|
E_g 8] a mOoDdddmeEa-H- swned o G N
%: = LR BT T L O - B W T W = - U =
E'T_; - T o
i = 0 oD
o o v . B
= = =3 {a] wl et 17 -
[ 1 = o R T
= Er 2l A — - I
L Gy b o L) Gy ) e =
== [ el AT ] Iw] o)
url (=] TRl L) ooa Pt
oD by L0 [ R I Ty IR I v — o
il = b I -'i T = ] - i
o B v 1 oa e w2
L bR an Bops o el A =
[1H) Ol T3 =1 = A &y vom M iy fzl vt
& mes 23 dmBian i g
M 43 B ?".; A N | o
o oMo AR i R I R < o
= T N L N el
o £ = T T I SR O B TR
il Tl WM E g oEa i
e s ) [ S FH
LI N A T - I W TE - T | [
o I SRR o]
U el TN T S VI I T
- QL) == ] A (o A
o M mmaddni,n  mome . D ™
4 [ B B B Ul 1 0. A =
(I s M B T O & w0 L
o i [ S RTINS R B R S [
- o Lo o2y = ooy O 5 B & o] &
s
=
Iir-Jl =
. il
M i Bl
[ =
= -
il T
] =
=
H =1
o o
}é ol
L
5 11
o o L e R e &”.' [}
& o o &gy oo i R
i S T o) [
Fg L UTY O 0 O 0w o wR gt we wp D ) ey
=i IR R o R RN R R Rt R P R S - e e )
flm W0 W W0 W W 1 Uy u Ut
e B S A A T I I | el
[l Ak 3 £5 2y C3 L0 Y 63 0 23 O3 3o oo o
=1 I L N | L 1
[ I BT = R Ty T B P I B o NS B P Rt B R o ATy | {0 O ~0 D




FOR ELA TOwN

EPORT

TION R

TREIZNT

Iz

o
o

IMWOICE GL

-
i
o
a
o
[
b Ry
T -
g [T L ' I e
Q @ o en o
: Pl U fe 0D
E 1o e
C; U"\L ‘-‘]l:. \I.:
(== 171 e
o
oA
:
e
£
o
=
—
L
w
i
&L
a .
q - e
- Rt
al gogc
': i G Do Da
] -
v o
—
! r% o
o 5
L ) a H
o TR
= 'B z
— 2
. e by
u =
o =
by e
. fd
oo =}
o
e 3
ST A
I
woE o 2
el
s a
oo g
=
vy
5
o1 s
1]
s
= 4
] o
[ -
o
L)
[
!
]
ik}
[
ot
=
LE
5]
i
=
=
b
—
[+
wt
=
0
[t
o
o “
£ Et d
i, q
2 m 'E
.~ 5
Ty =2
" =
[T
" m [l
il By 0

-~

EE . B




03/07/2021 02:05 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: L/}

Jaav: CATHY i . iy PR
B BLA TOWNSHLE FROM L4/Q1/¢021 TO 04/30/2021
FURD: ALL FUNRS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Reginning Ending
Fand Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/0G1/2021 Nebits Cradits 04/30/2021
Fund | GENERAL TOWN FUUD
100.00 TNLAND~MM/DISE.#110192/110140 216,816.25 221, 326.3% 127,199,546 310,942,065
101,05 INLAND BE.#10798¢-MONEY MARKET 776,814, 64 0.00 170,008.00 606,814,564
101.07 BARR., #930429-MONEY MARKET 268,282, 3¢ .00 0,400 268,282,134
102,00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,024.07 .00 0.00 102,02q9.07
103,06 INLAND-CD #230262 6/30/21 3MD 37,074 .44 0,00 0.00 37,074.44
103.07 BARR.1.66%~18M0-0/21/21 541,055.64 0,40 0,00 541,059, 64
104,04 CS/CDARS L 07% 7/22/21-6MO 445, 807,99 0,00 000 A49,807,09
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,391,879.39 221,326,136 297,198 9% 2,316,008,79
Fund 2 GENERAL ASITSTANCE FUND
100,00 INLAND~MM/DISE. #1101432/1101490 18,966,481 743,56 3,115.21 16,598,186
101.05 THLAND BE.#107%86-MONEY MARKET 11%,627.84 .20 Q.00 119,627,849
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 138,594.45 743.56 3,115.21 136,4223.00
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100,00 THLAND-MM/DISE. #1101322/110190 231,375.88 21,526.47 6, 025.90 246,876.45
101.05 THLAND BE.#107%86-MONEY MARKET 1,206,493.94 0.00 .00 1,206,493, 24
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,437,869.82 21,526.47 G6,025.90 1,453, 370,39
Fund 4 PERMANENT BOAD FUND
100.00 TNLAND-MM/DISR . #110192/11014%0 175,120.07 21,097.14 42,166.43 154,050.78
101.05 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET A58,287.04 G.00 0.0c0 358,287.04
101.06 5/3 BAWE-ROND ACCT #0773 65,976.46 5,100.00 G.00 71,076,406
PERMANENT RQAD FUNT 594,383.57 26,197.14 42,166.43 533,414 .28
mungd % PARK MAYNTENAMNCE IFUNID
106.00 INLAND-MM/DISE. $110192/110190 84, 233,77 37,386,31% 61,6055, 54 52,254.54
101,085 THLAND BR. #107986-MONEY MARKET 5%,707.53 .00 30,000,000 27,707.53
102,00 CORNERSTONE 5AV/3300563 128,581 .84 .00 0.00 128,581.84
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 272,8483.14 37, 3%6.31 91, 655,54 218,543.91
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-pMM/DISR, #110192/110190 15,341 .68 168.93 482,87 1%,087.74
101.05 YHNLAND BE.¥107936-MONEY MARKET 222,492.27 .00 0.00 222,492,227
CEMETERY MATNTENANCE #UND 237,8B33.85% 14843 482 .87 237,55%0.,01

TOTAL -~ ALL FUNDS 5,078,404 .52 3e7,348.77 44Q,645%.8) 4,945,107, 38



a5/07/2021 02:08 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIR Tage: R

Deger: CATHY
T CER] T TG K 2021
DE: ELA TOWNEHID FERIOL EWRING 04/730/2021

ACEVITY FOR ¥ID BALANCE 01 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2021 047307202 ORIGINAL BALANCE
Gl NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  MORMAL {ARNGARMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL {ABRORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenuds
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 FROFERTY TAX 19,829.1% 35,9289 1% .00 (39,929.19)
1-0-402.,00 FERS PROP EEPLACEMENT TAX A,429. 48 3,42% 48 .00 {3,429,48)
1-0-410,00 MTECELLANEOUS THCOME 1,684.5810 1,684._50 0. 40 (1, 884,50}
Total Dept 0 A5, 0432.17 15,043.17 0.00 (4L, 043,17

Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER

1-5-411.01 SENTOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 2,060.00 2,060.00 0.00 {2,060,.00)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2.548.00 2, 0d%.00 0.60 {2, 549,00)
Total Dept & - COMMUNITY CENTER 4, 608,00 4,60%.00 Q.00 {4, 409.00)

Dept 7 - TRANZEORTATION DIVISION

1-7-410.01 DIAL-BE-RIDE RECOVERIES 411.49 411 .49 0.00 (411, 49)
1-7-410.02 SURSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 364.00 364.00 0.00 {364.00)
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 588.00 588.00 0.00 {RRB.O0)
Total Dapt 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,3563.49 1,363.43 0.00 (L, 383.4%)
TOTAL REVENUES 51,01%. 66 51,015,656 ¢.00 (51,015.66)
Expendibures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500,00 SALARIES 9,695,51 5,695, 91 ¢.00 {%,695.91)
1-1-502,00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 1, 628,56 1,626, %6 0,00 {1, 628.56)
1-1-5131.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX TOT. 07 AT, 0 0.00 (707.07)
1-1-512.00 TMRI 686,47 G86,47 0,00 (6BE.47)
1-1-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 846,13 Bam, 13 .00 (848.13)
1-1-520.00 BUTLOING MAINTENANCE 545,11 585,17 God (595.17)
L-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 526,840 526.849 a.0n (526.89)
I-1-034.00 QrEtet 272,18 272,18 .00 (272.16)
Ll -%46. 00 BURS /# 20,50 20,50 0.00 (20.50)
Total Dept 1 -~ ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISLON 14, 980,86 t4,980. 86 0,04 {12,500, 86)
Dept 2 -~ RLECTED OFFICIALS
1-2=5601.00 SUFERVISOR 2,500.00 2,500.00 000 (2,500.00)
1LeZw502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISE LONER 1,041.68 1,041 .68 0.08 (1,041, 68}
1-2~503.00 ASSESSOR 7,349.00 7, 340.00 0.00 (7,340, 00)
1-2-504.00 CLERE 1,250.00 L, 250.00 0.00 (1,250.00)
1~2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1, GE6.68 1,G6G.GR 0.00 (1,666, 608)
1-3=506.00 TREASUNER £3.33 83.23 0.00 (83.33)
1-2-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 976.37 876.37 0.00 (376.37)
1-2-512.00 IMEF 519.67 519.67 0.00 (519.87)
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALSZ 15,377.73 15,377.73 n.00 (15,377.73)
Dept 3 ~ SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 14,738.34 14,738.24 0.00 {14,738.34)
1-3-509.00 BEALTH RENEFITS 1,134.74 1,124.74 0.00 {1,134.74)
1-3-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,110.04 1,110.04 0.00 (L,110.04)
1-3-512.00 IMRF 1,043.47 1,043.47 0.60 (1,043.47)
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 1,270.88 1,270.88 0.4 {1,270.88)
1-2-53%7.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 277.32 277.32 0.a0 (277,32}
1~3-534.00 UTILITIES 194.40 184.40 0.00 1194.40)
1-3-568.00 MISCELLAREOUS 51.86 51.86 0.00 {51.86)
Total Dept 3 - 30CIAL SERVICES DIVISION 19,821.05 19,821.05 0.00 (1%,821.065)
5 e COMMUMITY CENTER
0.00 SALARIES 232,760.11 23,760.11 0n.00 (73,760.,11}
2.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,225 61 2,225.61 0.0 (2,725.67)
11.00 SOCTAL SECURLTY YAy 1,753.20 1,7%3.20 0,00 (1,753.20)
1200 IMRE 1,579.72 1,578.72 0,00 (1,579.72)
13.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 1,909.77 1,908.77 0.00 (1,909,77)
0, 00 BUTLDING MATNTENANCE 5A0.63 L4063 Q.00 (540.63)
Z4, 00 MUTRTTLON 768,93 268.93 0.00 (26%,93)
.00 PELEDHOME/ TNTERNET 582.43 582,43 0,00 (582,43}
34,00 DPLLITIES 981,69 B8l .69 0. 00 (981.69)
38,00 BOSTAGHE 1,650.00 i, 65000 0,00 1,650,00)




0a/707/2021 02:08 EM REVENUE AND EXPENRITURE REPORT FOR BLA TOWHSHIE Page: 247

User: CATRY S s darp P
DF‘!T ELA TOWHSHTE PRERIOD BMDING 0473072031

ACHVITY FOR YID BALANCE 0111 AVAILABLE

HONTH 64/30/2021 04£30/2011 ORIGINAL BALANCE
Gi HUMBER DESCREPTION IHCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGEY NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fune 1 - GENERRL TOWN FUND
Expenditices
1-5-546.00 DEES/FEES 4,48 4,44 .00 {9.48)
1-5-547,00 PROGRAMS 864,00 BG4, 040 .00 {304 .00}
1-5-551,00 PROGRAM SUPELIES 7.83 TO63 .00 {7.83)
1-8-505,00 GRANT PROJECTE 1,200, 00 L. 200,00 (. o0 (1,200.00)
Total Dept % - COMMUMITY CENTER 37,333.40 37,333,440 0,00 (27,333.40)
Dept & - RSEESSORS DIVISTON
1-6=-500.00 SALBRIES 20,840,53 20,840,593 .00 {20,B40.03)
1-6-5%09.,00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 4,373.11 4. 373,71 0.480 (4,373.71)
1-6-5310.00 HREA {17,328 {17,030 0,00 L7.32
1-6-511.00 EOCIAL SECURITY TAaX 1,552,482 1,552,.82 0,00 (1,352.82)
1-6-512.,00 IMRF 1,284,987 1,284,97 0,00 {1,284.97)
1-6-513,00 UREMPLOYMENT COMPREMSATION 1,483.44 1,483,494 N3] {1,383.44)
1-6-532.400 TELEFHONE/ TNTERNET 378,51 378,51 0,40 (378.51)
1-6-534.00 UTTILITIES 301.04 31,04 0.00 (311.04)
1-6-558,00 OFFICE SUPRLIES 20.69 20,69 0.08 (Z20.89)
1-6-561, 00 FUEL/OQIL 42,72 42,72 0,40 (42.72)
Total Dept & - ASSESS0RS DIVISIOHM N, A1) 30,271,011 0.0 {30,271.11)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7=-500,00 SALARIES 6, 266.50 &, 266,50 a.a0 (6, 2066.50)
1-7=-50%,30 HEALTH BENEFITS hE7.37 Le7.37 0,00 (567,30
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAN 472 .47 A75 .42 (.60 (472,42
L=-7-512.00 IMREF 344 .27 344 .27 0,00 (344,27
1-7-513.00 UNEMPTLOYMENT COMPENSATION DGR A2 DE4 AR 0.0 (564.4%)
1=7-532.00 TELEERONE 138.53 138.03 0,00 {138.53)
1=7=-534,00 UTILITIES 2h.32 26,32 0.00 (26.32)
1=7-061.,00 FURL/OTL 725,28 TaAL.28 .08 {125,380
total bept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION %,105.11 3,105.11 0.00 (8,105,100
TOTAL EXPENDLITIRRES 126,849,246 126,883,206 0.0a {126,88%.28)
Fund 1 ~ GENERAL TOWN EUHD:
TOTAL REVENUES 51,015,606 51,015,606 0,00 {51,015._66)
TOTAL EXEENDITURES 126, 889,26 126, 809 7246 0,00 (126,889.2&)

MET QF REVENUES & EXFENDITURES {75,673, 60) (75,87%3.00) 0.06 753,873,640



0570772021 02:08 P REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOft BLA TOWNSHIE Page: 3

Usar: CATHY
- E, ERDING 0473072021
OB: ELA TOWNSHIR BERTIOL BHDING 04/30/2021

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE -2 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2021 04/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION IKCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund @ - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Rawvenuss
Dept O
2-0G-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 743.06 743.0h6 0.040 (743,56)
Total NDapt 0 743.546 743 .06 0.00 (743,586)
TOTAL REVENUES 743,08 743 .06 .00 (743,.50)
Expendltures
Dept 0
2-0-500,00 SALARIES 1,386.94 1,386,404 .00 {1,336,494)
2-0-511.00 SOCTAL EECURITY TAX 106.08 106.08 .00 (I06.08)
2-0=512,00 IMRF 38.19 98.19 .00 {95.19)
2=0-"10L, 00 EMERGENCY ASSISTAMNCE 1,524.00 1,524.00 .00 {3,524,00)
Tatal Dapt 0 3,118.721 A, 11571 .00 13,010,281
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,115.21 A, 21521 C.00 {3,115.21)
Fund ¢ - CEMERAL ABSTSTANCE FUND:
TOTAL BEVEWUES 743.56 743,56 .00 (742.08)
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 3,115.21 A, 11%.21 .00 {3, 115.27)
MET OF REVEMDRES & BRFRMDITURES (2,371.65) 2,371.85) G.00 2,371.40



0570772021 0208 PM REVENUZ AND EXEENDITURE REVORT FOR RLA TOWMHEHID Page: 447

Uper: CATHY
MR, BEHDTNG 8473 20z
DB: ELA TOWHSHIP PERIGH BEHDTHNG C4/30/2021

ACTIVITY FOR YiD BALANCE W021-2} AYRILABLE

HMONTH 04/30/2001 0413072021 QRIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION IKCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGEY KORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revanues
Depl 0
3-0-400,00 PROFERTY TRX 4,2h3.%76 4,253.26 O.00 (4,253,268}
3-0-402.00 PERS PROF PEPLACRMENT TaX 3, 08275 3, 002750 0. G0 {3,582.15)
3-0-410.0) HWY , ENT . IMCOME/RULE REPATRSE F0.a80 70.450 0.00 {70,503
3-0-410.02 HWY,ENT. INCOME/VILL.DEER PBARK 2,731.82 S B - 0,00 t2, 731,82
3-0-410.03 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 4,007 11 4, 802,10 2,00 {4, 502,118
I-0-410.04 HWY ,ENT. IMCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON L,408.7% 1,458,790 0,00 {1,ak8 . 78)
3=0-410,058 HWY ,ENT. INCOME/VILL WILDEER 1,918 .31 4, 918,31 G.0o {4,918,31)
Talal Dept 21, 081760 2, 807060 040 (2L, 5857.50
TOTAL REVENUES 21,517,560 21, 081750 0.00 (24, 517,50}
Expondlitures
Deplt 1 - ADMINIZTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500,00 EALARIES 1,862.00 1L, 892.00 000 (B9, 00)
3-1-502.00 HICRWAY COMMISSTONER 1,042 .60 1,041 608 .00 (1,041.65)
i-1 9,400 WMEEFTTS L, 628.56 L,&268 5L 0.00 {1,028.56)
3-1-511.00 TIRITY TAX 204._48 204 .48 000 (204.48)
A-1-517.400 L33.96 133_9¢8 .00 (133,94)
3-1-513.00 DWEMELOYMENT COMPEMZATION 1en. 07 1a%. 07 0.00 (195.07)
3-1-532.00C TELERROME/ INTTRNET 2. 2¢ A2 .26 0.00 (§2.26)
3-1-544.00 PROFESITOMAL SERVICES G750 07,50 0.oon (67,50
Tatal Dept | - ADMINISTRATIVE RIVIZION 5,205 .48 h,20%. 48 (.00 {0, 205.,48)
Dept. 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-534,00 UTTLITIRS 495,00 495.00 0,00 (425.00)
3-4-562,00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 186,81 186,81 g0.00 11B6_81)
3-4-56%9.00 VEHYCLE MATNTENANCE 3. un 3693 .00 {36.498)
3-4-077.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 92,66 92 .86 0.480 {92.66)
Total bDept 4 -~ MAIMTENWNAMIE DIVIHION Bil,45 811,45 a0 (§11.45)
POTAL EXPENDITURES 6,016,993 5,016.93 i) {6,016.93)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 20,517,650 2L, w750 .00 (d1,517.50)
TGTAL EXPENDITURES G,016.93 h,016,83 0,00 {(6,016.93)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 15, 500.57 15, 500.57 0,00 (15, 500,57



DH/OYA202L 0E:08 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPQRT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 57
User: CATHY . NDING 0473072071
DE: ELA TOWMERI PERTON BT e
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE mi-n AVANABLE

MONSH 0473072021 04/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
Gl NUMEER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABHORMAL) BUDGET  NORHAL (ABNOEMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMAMENT ROAD FUND
Revenuaes
Dapt 0
I-0-400, (0 EROPERTY TAX 21,067.14 21,047.14 0.00 (21,097, 14)
4-0-410,07 ROAD BONDS 200,00 200,00 0.00 (200.00)
Total Dept D 21,297.14 21,297,114 0.00 (21,297, 14)
TOTAL REVENUES 21,297.14 21,237,214 0.00 (21,297, 14)
Expenditures
Daept O
4-0-500.00 SALBRIRG 16,400, 50 46,409.50 0.00 (RE, 409,50
q-0-%09.00 FEALTH BENERITS 5,087, 92 &, 097,892 .00 15,097.07)
4-0-5%11.40 SOCIAL SECURLTY TAX 1,966.57 1,8466,.57 0.00 (1, 3866.57)
4-p-412.00 IMRE 1, 816,00 1,816,00 C.00 (1,816.00)
4-0-5%13.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATTON 2,483,779 2,483,719 .00 (2,483.79)
4-0-51%.00 UNTFORMS /TEST ING 2,082,006 2,088,086 0.00 (7, 0672.06)
4-0-%861,00 FUEL/OTL 1,445, 64 1,48%. 64 0.00 (1,485, 64)
4-0-484,00 STREET LIGHTS B4d, 94 Ba4, 4% 0.00 (R44.95)
Total Dept O d7, 166,43 47,166, 43 Q.00 (4%, 166.43)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 47, 166,43 42,166,933 G.a0 (42,166.43)
Fund 4 - FERMANENT ROAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 21,297.14 2,297, 14 ¢, a0 (#1,287.14)
TOTAL EXTENDITURES 42,166,432 42, 166,43 G.00 (42,166.43)
MNET OF REVENUES 4 EXPENDITURES (20, 869.329) (70, F60,29) 000 20, 865,29



N8/07/2021 0Z:08 FM REVENUEZ AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: G/7
User:; CATHY
b FERTOD ENDING 0d/30/2021

NR: RLA CTORNYHTE
ACTIITY FOR YID' BALANCE n-n AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/202 047302021 ORIGIKAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER BESCRIPTION INEREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL} BUDGET  HORMAL (RBNORMAL)
Fund 5o PARK MATNTENANDCE 20D
Revenuss
papt 0
H-0-400.00 PFROFERTY TAX D, 7h3.0958 D,753.968 .00 (5,753.98)
H-0-4340.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT RPARKING LOT REV 575.00 575 .00 0,00 {575,000
Total Dept O b, 328 .95 f,328.348 0.00 (B, 328,95)
TOTAL BREVENURES a,328.86 b, 323,56 0,00 (6,328, 98)
Expanditures
Depr 0
H=-0--000.00 FALARIES 9, 231.00 23100 0.00 (9,291.00)
0-0-509.00 REALTH BEMEFITS 471 .47 471 .42 0.00 (475.42)
B-0-011.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 793,00 P83, 80 0.00 (693, 9
H-0-012.00 1MRE 5G4l LAE .41 0.00 (hEB.41)
H--0-513.00 UNEMPLOTMENT COMPENSATION TEL_ 91 7al.491 004 (781.5%1)
G-0-020.00 RUTLRATNG MATNTENANCE 1,082 50 1,082 .00 000 (1,082.50)
He0-021 00 FARK MATNTENANCE 29.08 20,08 G4.00 (29, 98)
He(-N34.00 UTILITTES 126.39 128.39 0.00 (128,39
Ha0ubBTd .00 BiLA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MRINT 297 .68 297 .65 0.00 (297, 468)
o 0000 CAPTTAL IMPROVEMENTS 47,2603.00 47, 263.00 0.00 (47,263,030
Total Dept O 40,628.19 B0, 628.10 000 (80, 628.1M)
TOTAL BXEENDITURES 40,625.19 60, 628,19 n.00 (60,628,719}
Ffund % - FARK MAINTEMNANCE FUND:
TAOTAL REVENDES 6, 328,95 6,328,496 U.00 (b, 328,96
TOTAL REFENDITURES 60, 628,19 G0, 528,19 0. 00 (60,628 . 19

MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {54,299.2%) (54,299.23) 0,00 54,299.23



05/07/2021 02:08 BM REVENUE AND EXPENMDITURE RLFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Paye ; T

User: CATHY i
=5 o 30/202
DBE: ELE TOWNSHTE FERION BHDING 04/30/2071

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 102011 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2021 04/30/2021 QRIGINAL BACANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  MORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTREMANCE FUNHD
Revenuss
Bept 0
fG-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 198,93 198,93 (. 00 (158.929)
Total Dept O 198,93 194,93 (.00 {198.93)
TOTAL REVENUES 198,43 158,93 4,00 {198 .33
Expanditures
Dapt. 0
GeQ-RO0 .00 SALARTES 384,62 84,62 0,00 (334,62
Ge0-531.00 500 1AL CURTTTY TAX 29.43 29.43 0,00 (29.43)
G 513.00 ONEMELOYMENT COMPERSATLON 36, 64 36, 64 0,480 [36.64)
GrOnB32. 00 TELEPHONE/ LNTERNET 32. 18 32,18 a,uo {221
Taotal Dept O 482,87 482,87 .00 (482 .87)
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 482,87 482.47 0,00 (482_87)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE PUNG:
TOTAL REVEWUESD L9693 198,53 0,00 (126._33)
TOTRL EXPEWDITURES a82. 87 482 .87 0,00 (482.87)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPFENDITURES (283.94) (A83.94) 0.0a A83 .94
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUND3 101,103.70 101,101,795 0.00 (301, 101.75)
TOTARL EXPEWNDITURES - ALL FUNDS 239,298 .89 230,293.8¢ 0.0a (239,298,589

MNET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (138,197.14; (L28,197.14) 0.00 L38,187.14



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 4/6/2021 to 5/10/2021

{Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 724.48
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 177.49
EFTPS 40,997.00
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 7,417.76
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 21,147.69
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENLIE 309.7
EMPLOYEE PAYRCHLL 124,020.34

Total Payroll 194,794.46






r-
Elaf;i:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 30, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Director Ela 55+
Subject: Board Report — April 2021

Programming:

We saw about a $500 increase in programming revenue from March to April for a total of just over $1600. We offered our
fourth virtual wine tasting and that continued to be our most popular and warmly received program we have conducted
thus far. On April 1st we resumed in-person Fitness Classes. Despite the option of being in person, we found that about
2/3 of participants preferred to remain at home and participate virtually. The participants that did come in person really
enjoyed the direct interaction with their peers, and many socialized before and after class for a long period of time. We
have had some issues with having participants in our center as well as online, but we have developed a pretty solid
solution to the problems we have faced through trial and error.

Meals;

Our meal orders for April were around $2500 for the month. This is still a service that we expect to continue throughout
the year, despite us looking to have in-person programming. Meals have been and continue to be the best way to stay in
contact with our members and keep tabs on how everyone is doing.

u Events/Programming:

The 2™ round of vaccine for many on April 6 at Lake Zurich High School was a huge success once again. We transported
about 20 individuals from Zurich Meadows to the high school for their vaccines, so it was great that we could get some of
these residents that are unable to drive vaccinated in an efficient manner, and at a nearby location. Our newsletter for
May and June just went out, and we have seen participants signing up that we haven’t seen in-person in over a year. We
believe that the vaccinations coupled with outdoor activities are attracting more members to participate than before. We
are extremely encouraged by this and hope the weather cooperates, but either way we're thrilled that some of our
“regulars” are returning to Ela 55+ programming. We hope that as restrictions are loosened and more individuals become
vaccinated that we can add on additional programming in the upcoming months. We appreciate the enthusiasm and
encouragement as we best try to serve the older adults in our township.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Director



B
Ela{i: £
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: May 10, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Susan Fackler, LCSW CADC RYT, Director of Ela Community & Family Services
Subject: Board Report - April 2021

Clients & Groups

We have reached over 100+ residents (junior high, high school, young adults, adults and seniors) forindividual and
family therapy sessions during the month of April. We address mental health, undomiciled people, anxiety, depression,
family situations, domestic violence and substance abuse issues. | continue to receive after-hours crisis calls from
individuals and the police. Casey LSW, Anna MSW, Taylor BS, and | continue to check in on families, youth, seniors and
disabled to provide support. Autumn Maraviglia (intern) has now completed herinternship. We wish her the best of luck
in her future endeavors as she pursues her master’s degreein social work. We continue to receive many, many thanks
from residents who are benefiting from our services, Our groups continue to stay stable throughout the month of April
via Zoom. We have reached over 500 people through Yoga Nidra (3x/week), Meditation (3x/week), DBT (1x/week) and
Charity Knit and Crochet (1x/week) for the month of April.

Wor ini EL/

This month Casey, Anna and | attended Lake County Sustains training “Let’s Not Forget About Alcohol” presented by
Mark Sanders.

Meetings & Community

We receive referrals from police and fire departments, School District 95, churches, St. Vincent de Paul, other local
therapists and the community. We continue to actively participate in AITCOY, StandUp Task Force and Ela Coalition
Against Youth Substance Abuse. This month, our Charity Knit & Crochet group participated in Good Shepherd's Nurse's
Week project. The ladies handmade and donated 105 shawls and blanketsforthe nurse’s and CNA’s at Advocate Good
Shepherd Hospital. We thank them for all of their hard work and generosity. The project was a great success with
donations of over 600 shawls and blankets being made from all across the country!

Emergency/Gene ral Assistance:

Taylor is now taking on responsibility of the EA/GA cases. We distributed 4 EAGA packets during the month of April and
received 1 completed application. Gratefully, we also work with Salvation Army and local churchesto assist people in
need. Taylor will be taking the Salvation Army training in May.

Lending Closet:

We continue to help residents needing medical equipment. Taylor puts it outside our door for pick up. When returning,
we ask that residents fully sanitize the borrowed equipment. However, once the equipmentis returned, Tayloralso
sanitizesit before it goes back out.



Ela’t:}: s

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: May 3, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — April 2021

Postcard Update:

The postcard for Summer Camp and Homework Club was delivered to the Post Office on April 21. We heard
that some of the postcards arrived in mailboxes as early as Saturday, April 24. We have been working with
Paul, at All Print Inc, who has been super helpful. There were 6700 postcards mailed to households within the
Ela Township area. We are hoping that we can completely fill up both programs with them being sent out. For
the short time that the postcard has been out, we have been getting more expressed interest in the summer camp
program. Looking at surveys from the Lake Zurich School District Board Meetings, we can see that parents are
ready to start pursuing something in person, we hope this means that they will be looking for summer programs
too.

Summer Camp:

Shooting Stars Summer Camp is getting closer and closer to starting. Our official start date is June 6™ and we
will be running it until August 13", We are slowly getting more and more numbers and are waiting for that big
increase in committed parents. Our Summer Camp Staff as of right now are Joe, Ben, Selena, and we have sent
an offer letter to Brianna. We do believe that Brianna will fit in well with the Youth Department staff, and we
are hope she accepts the offer.

We are also implementing a new program within the Shooting Stars Summer Camp Program. We had a lot of
parents tell us that they had children who attending Summer Camp in the past, but now they have one kid who
is in the age range to continue in Shooting Stars, and another who is either in 7" grade or 8" grade. We decided
to see if those children would like to become more of a leadership role as a camper. We decided that we would
try to start a Future Leaders program, which is similar to Counselor-in-Training (CIT) programs at other camps.
With this age group however, we thought it could work out to give them extra responsibilities like helping set
up games, learning how to help other campers with activities, and helping out a counselor in a small group. We
still want our main focus to be on the age group of 1%-6" grade, so we limited our Future Leaders to 5 per week.
We are excited for the start of this new sub-program within the Shooting Stars Summer Camp, and we it seems
that the parents that are signed up are excited too. Right now, we have some pretty great candidates for this
program, ones that we know will excel at it. Hopefully one day those participants will become a camp counselor
too.



r
Ela :::i"
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:
Subject:

May 6, 2021

Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Board Report — April 2021

BUS SERVICE Jan-21| | Feb-21 | | Mar-21 | | Apr-21
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 211 198 286 339
Ridership (One Way) -

Wauconda t 22 28 26
Total Number of Rides 235 220 314 365
Revenue Miles - Ela 1129 1174 1639 1847
Revenue Miles - LC 449 417 532 491
Total Miles 1578 1591 2171 2338
Revenue Hours - Ela 135 136 185 200
Revenue Hours - LC 17.5 16.5 21 19.5
Total Hours 152.5 152.5 206 219.5
Days in Service - Ela 19 18 23 22
Days in Service - LC 19 18 23 22
Fuel Usage (gallons) 469.5 302.2 joz.2 495.9
Lift Usage 34 31 76 83
Ridership - Senior Trips o} 0 0 0
Ridership - Youth Trips 0 0 0 0




Ela Township Highway Department

Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner
Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-2371 Fax: 847-438-0457

HIGHWAY DEPT' E-mail: highway@elatownship.org
Highway Department’s Monthly Report May 2021

o Mowing crew has started mowing & weed whipping all Ela Parks and Properties
o Tree crew is busy trimming, removing dead trees and clearing sightlines
o The road crew has been filling potholes with UPM.

o Total income for April from Village Contracts $14,735.43

o Village of Deer Park —14 work tickets preformed
= Labor charge $952.00
* Material charge $92.50
* Equipment charge $157.50
* Totaling $1,202.00

o Village of Kildeer — 27 work tickets preformed
=  Labor charge $3136.00
» Material charge $445.67
=  Equipment charge $562.50
=  Totaling $4,144.17

o Village of Long Grove — 15 work tickets preformed
* Labor charge $5,236.00
* Material charge $1,391.26
* Equipment charge $1,147.50
* Totaling $7,774.76

o Village of North Barrington — 10 work tickets preformed
» Labor charge $980.00
* Material charge $139.50
* Equipment charge $495.00
* Totaling $1,614.50

s Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township —113 work tickets preformed
o Assessor -0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 2 work tickets equaling 7 hours

Cemetery — 6 work tickets equaling 24 hours

Community Center — 2 work tickets equaling 2.5 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 68 work tickets equaling 237 hours

Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 30 work tickets equaling 98 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall — 5 work tickets equaling 9.5 hours

Mowing — 18 work tickets equaling 88 hours

{0 X4 o T o BT o B o R o o 0 B

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad ~ Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster  Assessor John Barrington  Clerk Lucy Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Joel Sikes  Trustee Chris Bos  Trustee Mike Jennings






20" TTE'SDE ‘%

G4 BAG'0E0 T

e FLETEQICE

TZ 99T '66L"E

£6°EPL'I5D T

a0 TIi8 '50F’%

089" §BC 080" F

PE FLEEOLE

1T 59T 66L"E

€6 EFL ‘980T

2O 00R'E
GO BBLTIGE’E
9000 ST
oo o0a 1T
COTEE0SEE Y

0 000 Bz
00526 8971
OG- 00081
0G00I
OG- £36 550

GZ GEL'EF

LZTRG'ZE
GE FSTIET
ZT FBL'EOD'T

a0 ane‘azg

TE 3T 25L'T
ah-aoc‘'a

oD a0GeTT
ooTREC 00D E

9E°5LA“BE
9% "EFS “SE
ZOGTL'E%
B ITSLEE T

- G - SHNCIEYIHACHddY/SIONIATE 0 1IN

THOHENTS THLTHTLFT TYLOL

SAZA HGOY ALTAGHRDD
ARCOHI SOCANYITAISTH
SIRTIVT DHIUNIDHY o.00dE3
dWGONI LEFIEINT

WHE LREMZEOWIIEE d0dd SHES
KL RIFIdOES

10T0TE~0-3
0o GTF-0-%E
00" LO%-0-F
00 #0%-0-T
0O Z0%-0-F
00 e0v-G0-3

FEONEARTY QIIVRILSE

n sdag
LEOA0T LAaang TZ/IE/E0 DUEE LEFIE HOTEIdIEI530 HIESHANK F2
BERKEHHODET TRHTOIED ELIATZIOW TERETDEED ELTATLONY
LE-EZ0E TE~-DENE EZ-0E0Z O0Z-6TOZ 1Z2-619¢

FT/T

tabeg

TEDZ/TE/ED JO SE sdoTlaTnayel
QHEE MWOL TVERNED § o pung

SIHENMGE ¥13 403 140234 LIS0NE

ZIHSHMOL ¥I3 *d4d
TIIM I35

WY EE:0T IZOE/S0/FD



GG TFF ' T {00 056 "FIF T {SE"TAR*8ZET (a0 006 *S¥ET) 1BLTGLEFLER) I IALIMHISTHINOY ~ I - SHOTIVEMSOWAIY/SEARIATY 30 I4E
o GER ' Ipe’t 00056 FTF"T SR THE “BEE 00006 'SFF T JLTELFTLTF SHOZILYIY4OHAAY THI0Z
o GOG 000*T oG oen ane't coTencioca’t OG- 09E°Z9 SINTHAAOHIRI THEIIVD 00" 309-1~L
SHIRADINILACD DG 6ES-E-T
0o~ o0e 0T oerpants GOTSET’E SINIHEATESHT TEVANMOL DG GRS-E-T
0o ogE DG 0as'E ERTGOL GO e0G67E 66 "QGFE SLOAMOYS FOTAEAS ALENOFROD DG ELS=T~T
oo G0g’s G- o0 's o0 e0Rs 31°0%% SIREAE ALTMBFRROD DG ELE-E-T
oo ene's 008k ‘s " ZEG M onE’s LP"¥ESE SOOTRYTIRISEH DG E85-1-T
00 GOG* 0T G 060°FS F6°1SLET 1T 0548 BI "I9S "6 FOGIONEIEL HOILYHAOINRI o0 595-T-T
oG ooR’E 0G o0’ ELTFLE'T CoOTonn'S 9 ETF L INTHZINDA TITJE0 antges-1-1
oo GoeL agoGd e OF " TLE'S coTedt’e EL L850 F SHITAANT TITJ30 J0°BgS-T~T
I XcTili ity 0T a0d fTE {3 11] Rt 3o pOEfog 00 DOE ‘3L IKIOKAd EHVHD QB E558-T-T
[iTe %11 a0 0Es EEEIE e R e 1S 0% 01T SEDIIEOH OTTdnd 00 9Fs-T-T
oo eheoT 207000 70T L8 BFE*S GOTGH0'E Z60Z5'8 5E9d fSHLE J6"89Fs~T-T
OG- GOn' YL a0°00a FE $L7956°07 097 GH0 ' TE g0r01E ‘e 5I2TAMES 'T¥H0ISSHI0Nd a0 EFS-T-T
SEE045Y GHRSITENZ-SIIAN¥~¥aD 00" ZFS-T-T
oG oo fol an-Doee ‘s ZE ELR'F 00 G389 "EE E9LOT LT DHILKINY 90" 0#S-T-T
DG 0980T a0 00 o1 BLCELLS 0g"Gan’z BEFLE'T AIISCd o0 RES-T-T
pe nante an’ons Ho-0an ‘s BE" B¥a ROIIFINAE A07LES-TI-T
agtoon’z an e 06 6T oo ogn s FOCTEG'E ASARLNE TIATHL 90°9£5-T-T
Jo-oonte a0 o0y E8°965°¢ 0e 000 ‘L BOTQEER'S SETIITILG G0 FES-T-T
poroas e oo poots De G5E57e G 0o g P T JARETLAEL FHNOHITTIL 20 2ES-T-T
a0 pen e GO OoL T EE 0 Z06FE 0G 30 £E 00'L¥6'9T ADIHTANSHT o0 REs-T-1
J0°0G0“aT oo anG'oT BaTZT L oG 0gd ‘e £0°9%5'6T IINYHEEIRTYA SHILTIAM 00 QEs-T-T
a0 oeny oo o0s ' S 08TT nerogo’T FLC2EL HOTLYSHEIR0S LEIHADEIIAZSN o0 EIs-T-1
LR R4 HITO0G'ZT T S3E'GT 00 005 ET £6°SEL'OT SUEMI G0 ZIS-T-T
o0 0GEEL U003 ET LE ESR 0T I 0GB IT e S0L'0T W1 AETHNOTS TWIONS o TIS-T-1
20°05E‘t FIOSE'E EELLLE 20705871 FT LLE Yoy G0 0is-T-1
o0 agacE 100G 'FT CETOEET0E Q0" D0a'EE 98" FOE 0T SLIIANAT ALIYEH O eng~T-1
onTono el 00 AR 59T B OFLFRT antaneaLt 9F ESEEFT SEIETIVG o ong-1-1
SHCIENIHaGoHEdY
ADTEIAIO JATIVHLSININGY - T 3dsg
ZEIT0F Lasang ITSTE/SD DUEZ 1330049 MOT2dTHISEA WABHOR 19
GHCERERANCISYT TYNIOTHED ALEATION TERTITHC EITATEDY
TE-TE0Z 12-0Z0T II-0Z02T 0T-6T0T 0Z-6192
TZ0ZSTEFED IO 58 SuUDT]eTas1eD
SIHSHMOL Y35 THC
dued HBOL TYIaNag 1o -puns TIIM I3E
LA ZTHTHNMIE I3 ¥0d LdCEHd LADONE WY CEIQT YE0T/80/FD



10a " 0RG'GRTY {0005 *AGT) [TE"RIL"1gT} (oD 99z 'Zoel {€5 082 "FAT) T¥IZIIA0 QFIIALIE - 2 — SHOZIVIEADQ4d¥/SEARIATI 30 L3R
00088 GRT 06 GI5'B6T TE EBIL'IRT o0t a9z ZnE 25083 'FAT SHOTINIHACHIAY TYIOL
0o GO0 E 07000 °E M5 HOTLYINEA " LEG~E-T
0G0 °E acropo’E ISHEIRY TAAVLE 00 REG-g-3
OG- Gog*e o6'oos e GETRLIS GRUO00 ST EF5TIS"% JHHT 0o ZTe-2~1
0G GOG*ET 00 O0dET DT §BF°ET 0D 005 'ET Y6 ECHTE WL ELIHOZES THISO0S G ITE-E~T
oG GH0*A J0°0CS R 3o 0DT'R SLIAZHET HITVHH 0C-6AS-Z-T
agrogp T LT 195 B9 GIR°T E9 915 HAEOSEAEL e gps-z-1
anroed "PE i TiTe Rl 74 GI0SL'BY AT T SI70GRGE SHIALSHIE ne s0E-Z-t
0G 09057 20° 009°sT 0z oo 51 08 oon sy 00°0ca st WHIATD DG %#05-Z-T
DG OED‘RE Q0" oG Le TLTFEL 99 00099 k3 FE ERD'SE HOSSISEY O0"ES5-2-T
a0 DE ‘et ET 095 ‘Z% oegantst ELTETE'GT FINCISSIRANOD AYMHIIE P0*Z05~Z-T
J0°000°0E o0 oG TGE DET0on aE 0G 0G0 "GE an-oee oE HOSIAMHEANRS N ERsS-Z-T
SHOIINTHANAIdY
STHIZLEEC QAEOETIE - £ Ideq
Laoang LESaag TZ/TEFEG DEHL 179009 KOLLEINDSaT MAFEE T8
TIANARROITS TERHISIED ZIATIOY THHISTHS ALEATIOY
A 1 14 TL-020Z 1E-aZ02 0zZ-85108 GE-BI0E
TZATF 1750 30 SP SUCTIPIDOTED
dTHSHMOL WIH ‘83
AN {@MOL THHINIS T Tpung TTIN (Xasf;
FILSE JTHSMMOL YW 204 Ld0d3d LIDgEnd WY LEIOT IT4/60/F0



(OO0 "NSE‘QRE] (G0 008" TEE} [ES " 06F "SLE) {0z 0CL fa6e) (L5 560552} SEOTAEIAS TYID0E - £ — SHOIINTYACHASV/SIGNIATS 30 LEN
00" DSEQRE G0 Qne ‘IZE FTEGEFIRLE JGT00L 85T EFTEGT 657 SMOTINTHACEEIY TVIOL
oo a0GEL 00" E2S 2K 0009 EE 30 E56 I HETd EHIAEZIVEY OLTRDSOH O BE5-E~1
[ T o DFTREZFTY agTonata 40 CEF 'R LEIVW/ SIDF00Id—0TH0SSTH I 00" FLG-E~T
a0t aGe - ae's o007 oo 407655 SOCFENYTTRISTR 00 g495-£~3
oD oGeE’T 0L R0E'E E0TEAT'T an'ooe s 00 ZLE°T ZAOIONH2EL HOTI¥HE0aNT " §95-£-3
GO o081 0o o0s 't GL 0L oo'pos’s TETAE'T LHERAIDT IDTSIC oe aS5-E-%
[ 1 e e | ga ean’t LU LED o0 o0s’: GE'PTIE'Z SEITIAN0E B2213d0 DG 9s5-E-T
SATIAEOS /A LAERITNNA S3I230 G 6FS-E~T
CaTang’'T M odE't IO eeGR"T oo ang’t CELED SHET S SANG JG"9FC~E-T
GOz 0e-GIT SRISHNIH 007 0¥G-E-T
o G0 0G0t e G o000 ET"LTL FI¥LS0d J0"gES~E~T
[ 571 0G0 'z EE"E£L8°% cpUGhofe BS"STE'T ROZLYDOa3 a0 LEs-E-1
00 GoG'zZ oG 0l e 0o ean’e TL TIN'T ASHIIXE TIATHL an egs-t-1
0g Ghoe gorocate 95°GILE 0a"GoE’T SETEIT T SELLITIEO oD FES-E-T
oo oo s HI 1 DL LTE'E 09 koLt LB 9T g LAREALHE FANGHITTIL 0" EES~£~T
0G94 20°05% A fIF [1]s R 3ol gt RiS ADUTENSHT 00T RIS~E-1
o gan‘s BORYREINIVH DHIGTIIN G0 9gs~£-1
Licheilel- R B0 e0E T CE"90E'T e oge SO ELT HOZLHSHEIHNOT LRESKAQIIWINN G0 EIS-E£-T
a0 penist GOTo0e ST 1688621 OG- 0oL 9t FLFSGYIT AERE GO EIg~E~T
ogTooofet 0T eoc et JELEETET o0 00e ¥l ¥ E0S'ET ¥WL ALI¥ODIS TY¥IONG B0 TIG-£-1
a0 DGLF B O5L° % 527 LT a0 QST g aL-onr VEH M fHIs-£-1
GOTane e DT GOG ST FE'BER'EL an onTiet g0°9ga‘m SLIJANEE HITYSH T e0s-£~1
L el T = 0300 “90F 9B R00'GET oo anG neT BT LFE*SUT SETIYIVS G0 ons-£-1
SNOTEYIH3Ouday
FLOTLA S87LG SHRMIATE (QFEYRILEE TYLOL
FLUTLE ST LS FRODNT SOOARYTEISISIH D3 GIE-E-T
SHOMEATE OILVKILSE
HOTSIATG SADTALNS Y¥Io0S - E 1dac
LAGCENLE LESINH TESTESER DEHL ez cala ol RO 14 T92590 dIEHRN TS
T NA HRO T TEHISTEG EIAZ LIV TYHTOTHD ALTATIOY
ZE-1Z0E TZ~0E0F TE-DIGE 0F-51GT GZ~6TNET
TZACFEESEQ IO 8® SUOTIEINOTED
GIHSMHMGL YVId 9d
OReS ML TYIINas 1 :Pung I I=50
FL/E JEIHSHMOL VT4 404 Idcddy 1anand W ££:0T IZOEFE0/EFD



130 ov3’ 165! [0 55 6F5] [EE PO "22E} (o0 058 '9kFSH {ie 820’ ZEF) JALNEDS ASIAGHIOD — § — SHOIIWTYA0HdSY/SRONIATY A0 L3N
Ga a0L ‘569 (1[0 cTiF* A S [EF 5 1] ag-a00Ize LT 995 " E0L SMOTIZWIMACHEIAY TYLIOL
- [l oopsae” GE-TRG'S SLOECOHMd LTS g Ses—5-%
MM.meyw mm.wmm.m S5 BET 207 o0s'E HO°GLEE . SO0ANTITIOSIR mo”mmm:mnm
RS if s 03 006 °E 99 §00°E LESTR 21 P EL"QLE'E AA0TCGRESTL HOIEINHEDSKT nm.mumnmnr
neTepo’s oe oen‘s 5% #2A [ R eIl 6679566 LEERATCIE SMHIQTIRG an.mmm:m:m
1T Il 3] oe ogn 't G0 B0 nEtogs TEO AR 0eT95-6-1
NG 095 *E neroes s A6 RFE‘T TeTEI0E ST EIE"F INIHIIAGE TILIED 00 655-5-1T
ne-o0as e Q0008 L LTERTT oe-oas ' 05 EER'T SAITAANS HIEIIO a0 Bss-5-1
HYHOCHd HIGOR 'IQOHIS HIliY BT PGE-5-T
OG- 99°s aptoca‘s e BaR s FS REZEF SLANAY TYWIDASS IR EGS-6-1
oG- con'e an-oeaTol ¥ETZRYE 0o ¢ho Ly LTI FEZL SRITEA08 RYES0Ma op-Ess-5-~T
OG- 0a0’s g0 0ga oL (1= 1 TR T L2 HZLTIE SATHL ZIHFLSTA DHCT anrpss-s-1
0o oo0 ' ES a0 0Gs L6 PEUOTAS M GOE ST L0 EZLT6RE SHTHo0dd 07 LFs-5-T
DR 0SZ'E a0 0sE’L 1T GF0"E 097 0O5°E Fo 09L'E FAII F TIMT 90°9%5~5-1T
DE o0 at a0 0ca ‘gL EE"GSL"S [ip R v e DI 550791 ORIERTHA mn.mwmum|H
oG RsL’e o0 ogLE oe-LBLE baisk ARe k| 007 9E6~6-T
oE-oon’'s ooons s AL LEYE HGaLs FZ 0LF‘F KOELYO003 JntLEs-5-1
e RontT O0T06L°T HETGILE FEFIST ATHEIXT TIATHL O3 9EG~5~T
ae-gantat SRTIIZTIEN Q0 FES-S-T
]S I= aGT00E "L DG EEE L 09° 098 's T8 988G LAMEALAE fANGHAHTAL a0 ggs-5-1
BIA ESHHNS-SEYIS ONILOOHS a0 nEs~-5-T
ROTSTATO SEOANTECAD-HLA-E5E8%1T an-LEs-s-1
d00ES MECKIFON HIA0A a0razs-5-1
oG ooste J0-oes L e Gan‘s apo9e’s SHOTLYINISTAd NY¥aT 5 HINAT 00°5E5-5-1
OG 0I5 6T 07 0G0 BT ZETSELTEZ 10605 ‘TE FZ BTT LT HOTILTALON a0 FEs~5-T
fe o00’e a0 0GH°E LT $6E"E T GITF IFLTTE FONEHAZINIYR DHIGTINE a0 0E8-5-T
acrooe s o0 QRE’S ESTZ9R‘L na-caz’e BYREG'E MOIIVSKESHOD EHIHAFTIAZEO a0 "ETS-5-T
R nos 't g0 00k FE I5ERE OF 0e ga0 &g S0°09Z7GE ZERI o0t 215-5-T
g Rog“ge 007 DGEF“TE L2 L3 'ES 0e 0a0'te L EBBTEE ¥YE AZIHOJEAS "INIO0S a0 E1s5-5-T
0G 0a8 'S g0°08T S 2FTALE 0 05 F SZ°CGF YHE a0 aT15-5-T
J0°095 " TE a0 one ‘gE ¥5°ITH"F2 0o 0T ‘TE FETETRIE SETZINEE HIEWNE g0 605-5-T
JG 08051k 20700 LT DL"ZOFFETIE OG- 0osFLEd 76 Z96 ‘SEE SAIAYIVS an-oes-s-1
SROIIFIEdOEIIT
JC 0307 L0t oD SZY TZRI 6879 L6 00 DSEELE 057 LES'BLE SEANINEE GIIVHIISH TELOL
BEIEEAODEE ATHDCEd HAIO0K a0 ZTE-S-T
a0° 005 Gn oo’z N0R9T neroed e a0 agg’e SHEE LKAAISTH~HNCH FOTETF-E-T
poroon’EE o0 o0e’aT o0 Lea’1E 0G 0G5 'TT SETOLGTRT SHIYFADDTE TYEH L0 TTP-5-T
20000 93 [Hi s i e g4 08 6£9°% g ocn9e CE 239799 SHIYIACOMY S4THL HLMRESTO SHOT Z0°TIFP-S-T
a0°0cD D 397 H0G G4, J0°0TRTET oG 0GH eel o0 " SED'LE SATHTACITE W¥ND08Md HOINIS T0°TTE-%-1
a0’ agk - ang 0o 0Ge o0 azy SRITACDSY AWOH LY FI¥G BOTOTF-S-T
20°089°T [ R T ol G 0GR 00° 008’ SATHTLOITE JISELIS JAWS LO*DIP-5-T
LI T FTR0s T g0-00s°T OTRER'E SEIEIA0SHY A20 AMQ SOIH 1 0TF-G-T
00" aGs7E DTO0s e a0 0GLTE 45499 SETHANDSEY BVEUH SHNIEdS SO0 OTE-S-T
on-oesF roTons e JnnsE's GOGEE'S SETYAAOITT BYSJE YSLHNIM FOOOTR-5-T
o0t o0a T ZE e ole 0E (an " 6£) a0° o0 RE GO 089 LE SHISHANSED SHYLS SHNIIOOHS £ aik-5-T
a2 enG's 0e"GLG s (gD 001 %; a0 a01’8 GO SRE LT 5TRIA0SEY SHTD IS 0 9ik-5-1
[ehiLliRbA 008 el [OD " SLR* 5 IR LT GTGEY'EE SATHAACOTL 0T WECMIHOH T 9151
TL G52 '6F 0a 0BBCT FAHOOHE SOCEMYITIISIA GO aIF-5-1
B TITS § 0o G5t COTRYE'E 00 900'E 0o 58T SROTI¥ROA 00 a0F-5-1
GoTane’e OG- Gon‘E G GOG'E go-ape s L5 S SLHFES "G OHF-5-1
SHMNAATY AdIWHILSE
EEINED ALTHMGROD - ¢ 3deg
LEIA0E LADG RS T2/1E7E0 DHHL Lzsaag HOIZdIHISR0 EABWGH T3
QS RERHC T TEHIDIED ALIATEOY TEHIOEEC ALIATILDY
Ze~TTaZ Te-dE0E TE-RE0E 0Z-6T0Z JE-BT19E
TZOZ/TEFED IO 5P SUCTIIRTASIED _
JIHGHMOL YIE CHO
CHOL MMOL TTYEENSD I CPUng TITR ASEN
FI/C tafeg dTHSHACL P98 W32 JHE0dHd JISdng WY EL:0T EZUESE0/F0



(0G SET 515 fap gzn"9as) {58 93E FLF) {0G SLLTLER) (6" TLEECHE ISEAIO SHOSSTSSY — 2 - SHOTENTHACSdAN/SInuEads Ac L1EN
DE"57T 518 0075207808 BHTEDE T LEE 0G GLfL T LER TF TGE‘FS¥ SHOLL¥ILEE0dddy THEDE

- pante ap*ops ‘s LI BLY oz ees s Te 8Z8'T ADAYHALH LYW HEDFERLA o0 $95-%-1

G 0a% a0t ogs EZ FTIT oG- oag £0"L1E SOOSHTTISISIH 00" B9S-3-T

A%& WILEAE XYWL ALHOCD TRV T0°596-0-T

LRI} AR ueafng NS "GET FT NG 0B85 RE BLTFLETET ASOTONHIAL BOLLTRH0IaI 00" 395~3-T

06 038 °T Qo ngE’T LY GES (1]l 7] i BO"BES'T TIOf RS a0°T9s-2-~T

ocpans an*ogs 'z EQ"ICE"£F ot aan’s 6AJES’E INFHSINODE ADEIL0 00" 6555~2~-T

DG OEL’T TR [ § ) A 2 oG an‘E Lot Lag’E SHITIANE FITIID 00T AgE-3~T

ogrogn‘e o0 Nns e FETOER G G- 0es "L LE ESE'L R ERE el o0 aFs-e-T

nenan‘s Qo ico’g nGr51S oG oen’e a0°959°71 SEIIAMES TYHOISS3IDYA a0 PFS-9-T

DE Can’E an ooo 'F EG"F66°E 0g ogn’z TE TPE7E ELHN R a0 QFs-%-T

OG- gL apT§L DG °GSL 0G 5L GLTOF FO¥LSCd g0 BES-%-T

DG 0958 an-oos’E G TLL 0o 0sLE £2 2IF'E HOTIE300S 007 LEs-8-T

noToesft oot ans’I ax 01m ngr oL E OF " FGE’Z FSHAIRE THEATHL 007 9EE~3-1

a0-00n°s [ L[ Rl BEGEDF [ITe v il £B8°505'% SEIIITILEL o0t pEsS-2-T

Q07085 °% co-o0Gie IO EGL e oceF GH'FFRTS LAREILAL SANOH IS TEL 00" EES~%-T

aotoodfe FIRYHILEIYVA DHECTIAE 00 9Ze-3-T

a0°NGEE GOo0LTZ L3 9GE’E OC 0GB T BF 905°Z HNGILYSHIIRID LHZRATINTHG o0 ETS—9-T

207000 TE co-a00'ze T9 TGE LT ooTOnsTLE #5010 FENI T ETE-%-T

006D TS o0 o007 eg TE BLS BT E i [1Es RS 90" 8B0'EZT KYIL ALIEA0AS TWID0S G0 T1s-%-1

onraco ey T a0e’s 959647 a0 nea’e L5 FIZ'E VEH 20" 018-9-1

coOTana’ e GO0 'A% CR FESTFS QRO0E oL 9€£°TEQ'GS SLIAANIHE HITV¥IH o0 a06-9-T

GO 00G GEE 0o Gon'0gE £9°L3e’9sg 00" {06 ‘59 BB L96 '6EE SEIEVIYS 00 QrE-9~T

SNOTAY IHA0Eday

FOTLEQ'ET BF ILE SANHIATY AALVHAIIST TYICL

FOOLEGYET EF 4LE FAHOIAT SN0HNYTIHISIH 0a 2iF-0-1

SHNNFATY JIEWHIISE

HOISIAIT SE0SSISSY — o deg

LaDang LI9ang TEFILFE0 DYHL 1z9aad NGTEIIY0530 HASWOA 1D
GEERIWAQITY TEHISTHD ALIATADY TYHIATEC AL1AILTY
ZE-1zZae 12-0ZG32 TZ-0Z02 0z-6810Z QE-619T

TZ0EZ/TEFED JO S SUOTIBTASTED

JIESHNDL Y¥1% 80

GHOE NMOT TTEERNED T - PUs TITH ;I3

Fi/o JTHSHHCL ¥iE 903 I180ddd 1320488 WY £E€:0T E20€/60/F0



LEF FO0°865°E
L¥ 8RLVIGE'T

ELTIOETBLYCE
ELTELET996 ']

LF-9BL'T

BE T

EL7ELE 20671

LF B0 "ERE T

9f LsGTEL”

CLTELST26°T
2ZTLEEITELT

ASNTEIRH OHOS IHTANE
HIRWING CHOS DRINNISZEd

NG -9TZ*9Ge“T 90 848L°TTR CLFTZ'52F IZTT1E65705 3FT9I0STE 1 SR04 - SHNOLINIHACESIESSIONIATE 4G LIH
06 SS9 °GZE"E Q0 GZESLEE SETERATEILTT 09 5L OLF"E E5 220 06T T I ONAE ~ SHGIINIHAGEdAY
DG ILE*IESTE DG ETL"LBZ'Y 0e as0 LeT’s IT9TE‘TET "% SETBEQTGOR’Z T SHrd - SACHNIASY JSIYWILSH
G OSLISLT] (06 056 "TAT) LLETBEE"SOT) {po-pei*sat) [(Z0-FLS "BETE 1 QI LVIECASKEYEL — L - SHOLSWIHJOSEdY/SANHEATY I0 SEH
DG O5SE° 56T 07 05F %02 FLTESENET n&é " GeI‘ens FE SELTALT SHOTL¥IEaOdady TYLOL
De 0007 ET ant0ea ‘g E1°905°F 0G5 L S9°BOE TR AONWNAIMIYW TTIEHIA 00" 595~L-T
0G0 E LE LDL"F G e TIRE FOSET # SHIYARY TIVIHEAN a078us~-L~T
oG o008t a0 NEHE: 387060 "2 oG- GO0 'ge 5L BAZ AT TI0/ 1304 00" 195-L-T
[ eE1] an-oes 0g-o0s BE'&£ZT SFITAANE HAIELZD anTass-L-T
[T 1]1 o0T0Ga‘T ne-aos IR IR 40740t SEDTAHZES TYHMOISSEIOHA a0 FFS-L-T
0s-ops SELIIETTED 0" pEsS—L-T
(1] 2] Rk o 20°0GE"T BE"ZEST OG- 0gE"E FE OTRT HACHIATAL o0 ZES-L-T
oG ooty a0 0eaTE OG-8ZA°T 0g-0an'F a0 FZT’E AIHNTHANIHT a0°BES-L-T
peToa0fe FONTNZINIYR DHIQTINE A0 0E85~L=-T
peroas a0 neg SLTLLE 00 0os an° Z264 DHILSHALS TICITHO A" 5TS-L-T
NG naL’t QLT OGFT BL BFE’T 0o oge LI 461 HOLLYSRIIHOS LHIAMACTIASHO an'ETs-L-1
OG- 0a0ts G0 o0e Gt GL E¥F'C 0G 0D ot J8RIGIL FERI o0 ETS~L~T
o oonfot a0 poo 1T SZHENTL 0G QG0 ‘G TT°&0L°48 ML AERI¥NIFS TNIOGS 00 TIs-Li-T
Q0 pse T o0 pge T FI"9L OG- 0ss°T LE'BL HH a0 9I5-L-1
Jo-pgn’R an-ans’g T3 560°L DG OCD 8 CLULBG L SLIJINTE HLITYHH g0 E35-L-T
g noa oSt o0 o0ef2ET 18860 £6 D3 OG0 TLET Ze 998 'F1E SHIAYIVE o0 s =L -T
SHOZIWIYADEIAY
an-oeaTes oD D06 GE LE"SZEGE a0° D04 GF TE TEZT'AE FEOKENTY FIINHTIST TVIOL
Jgorochie FHCape'or o0 epe ‘s a0°pga“st GO 3ER ‘9T SRIRAACOEY THET "M S £ 0IF-L~1
an e F-aoc’a 00755k T apTpga‘st ohCHEE T SEIYIAOSTA HCIIATHISENS 20T aTF—£-1
o0-aga iy rE R e LI 16 FTF‘F a0 p0enT T LEF'E SHIQEACDIE FUIH-¥-T¥I0 10 aiF~i~1
98 BER'ST AROIHEI SOCINYTIZASTH B aTk-£-1
SANNIATY OIEYHILSE
HOISIATO HNOILLVIBOJSHYYL - ( 2dag
EE0008 hicisTafals] IZ/TEFE0 HEL LAsaag HOTIIATEISE0 HEIHOE 59
ATONINHOITH TYHIOIHO RLIATIIY TERISTHC RLTATLOW
EEZ~IZNET Te-QzZag TZ-G20% FZ-6T0E 0Z-6THE
MNDN&.HM.___.MD JO S8 SUOTI2TTOTED
G IBESHMOL %13 :gG
QHE MMSE TTWIIHED T - pung TIIM :Issn
LANS S SIHEHMGE Y3 U0d LYGddE JAS0NE WY £E£:0T IZOZA60/50



IETQFAYELT IT1°9LE"85T 9 iLBS'RET SEEFT'TET T BT GIT FONYTVE O SHISSE
SETLAGTAET TI1°863 "02T IT-953°DZT ZETO9BL 2T Z8°98L 97T IIRYINY QROZE OKTHNIOET
G BSZ“GE a0 BLS'GE GE 6EALE EF 9cE k8 (TL-BaAG 9! g ORGd - SHOTENIHACHIAY/SAONIATE 4G LIN
OG- 0S8 ‘ETT o0 0CRETT ET 29557 05" GOk 'SE 357 ZUF 1k 7 aNAd - SHOILYIddodddw
DG 60T 66T 00" BLE ST B £S5 FE E¥F"OSA 65T SR ELE 5L Z JHGT - SHONSATY QZIVKILER
D0 6SETSE G0°BLS'SE SERERLT E} "9CF P2 [Tt eAC'9} - 0 ~ SHOTEY¥INdCGEdd%/SHANNAATE J0 LIN
I0"0SH "£2T oo a0k ez £Z k9% 98 JC°00F 'S5 95U 2IE IR SHOILYIedOo¥ady TYLOL
an*aga’og 700502 a0 oga e AOHELETSSY TYIRTD o0 EdL-0-E
el T T R s 2 0NG 08 A Los’g ao0moanaGs FL FZQ'LE JEYESISSY ADNIOHIRT GO 10 —0-3T
o0 ans - oas J0°0089°F HOTEY A GO LEC~G-Z
[Ey Rt L 12 R ehi e BES£LT KOELYSHAIMOD LUARROTIRING 0O EIS-0-F
oo ORs T T o0gE fE"AIT'T a0 fHos’s LT 33 (e 00T EI8-06-F
CoCane 1 06 Gas 't TLFET T 00909 't SZ6SE EYL ALTEODES TNIDOS 0 TIS-G-F
- one GE 0 Go0*ag BLTLEQIGT el ane'nz 1T 0FS 2T SETHYIVE e QIs—0-Z
BNOTINIHE0M3SY
00 BT 6T 90 BLE“BGT 8% "E5G kY EF 958 66T GH ELEGE SHRNAATS OBIVKILSE TYI0L
De-LASf AT J0"BEe 0T 97608 'e7T HOHYTYE DMINKISHEY 4.004d 0" £05-0-E
05° 205 opraeniT LF-9GE BT LiT'E FEOSNI LESTTELET AG ¥ab-)-g
ne-ZEo'os anT0ge Ll IBTLET ke LE OSE'EE LSBT LT ¥RL ALyHddd JBoak-n-g
SHMMIAES JRIVHMILSE
q adea
hAchlelil= 1=saaqd TE/TEATD NEAL LISAnE ROITATEISA0 EIEHAN 59
TAINAHROTE TRHIITEC AZIALLOY TYNISTHO RLEATIOV
ZE-TZ0E 1Z~0Z0T 1E~0EGE OE~BIGE 3Z-6T0Z
IZAZ/IEFEQ FO S® SUQTIRIDITED
2IHSHMOL W13 83
Omr: FORYISISSY TWYENED g :pund TIIM X350
F1/8 :abeg SIHEHMOS w13 404 JUa0s3d LIaoandg

W EESOT I20EZ/760/F0



JOERZITZE T

GO TAL“BOR'T

¥BTEST 39L

EZTLOT'ITET

BETGZLYEYT

Q0" EFE"TZ6°T

407 IAL"FO6 T

BB LSTIgaL

TETAGT'ITET

= [ - SHOZIYI4d0ONdd¥/SHMTIART J0 LEXR

SEMNEATE Q3iVHILSE TWalL

HI SHEISHVHI OB BTH-0-E

207000 “6E (1Tl e [ R s EL B39 BT G000 BE 6B FTIL'EL WEROTZA" TTIAS BHORL  SHE - JME S5 01k-0-f

207006701 00 Bae*aT L BES TEE QT GR0'OF FOLEE T IMTHEYE BESH0H " 2TIA HNCOMT " 30T - AME ¥O OTE~0-L

IR 1] 0 Tl 007300792 FZ°TFZ 60T Oc GO ZETEFDEOT TAOYD DHOT LA AH008T © L83 " FME £CT0Tk-0-%

A0 00GTZaT a0 nogfzas a0 TZ0TLE 00 0n0 963 FECR9TIET ¥HYd HEEQ TTIASEWOONT * LHT " FMR ZOTOTE-0-f

201000 °g SETESE'E 00" 0a0 ' FSTZES'S SHIWETE S&H/ER0OONT * LH2 - EHH 14 0TF-0-€

ocrosa 'y apTaop e F8°FREE GO A0 'E 86 TZR'BT ARCOHT SNOINTTIEISIH 00 0IF-0-F

00 S6E ' LEF'T 00" TRE“TZE'T 19 9L '8EE T SOMYINE SHINNIDER 4,006 04 LOF-0-8

GO 0B"T a0 00T £9°3E5"'y 00 0T 8E 800722 HHOOET SSTEIINE GO FhE-U-f

00T 0G0 BT BICRE ] e - - R GO G0 9B LEEFT WYL IJAFATIVIANE dOud S9EQ L0 20E-0-€

B0 LEFGEE 06 AGEF “05E SCTTSE'REE Z9 OEETRRT ¥6OEGOTELD NI RIMEETES 04 0P -0-£

SANNAATS CHILVALISE

0 adag

Lasang LIHmng 12/1E/E0 A¥AL LESERY ROIZATEDSED HIEHAN ED
GFINEWHAODEE THHETHIL0 ALIATEON TYHIDTHO AIIATLION
2E-TEZOZ [2-0Z0& TZ-0262 QE-610Z 0Z-E10Z

1ZGE/TE/ED FO S®P SUCTIRIGITED

dTIHSHMOLZ ¥T2 {8d

AMad TEcd TOdENEs © 0 fpung TITM fXS[ED

BAT JIHSNROL ¥1H ¥0&E IH03%d IHoInd Rd 81:07T TE0Z/B0/SD



{oe-anE ‘65t (0066 “28%4 [TT 958 TETH {on o0l ' FF3d {1 0Za"ATT) I AATIVHILSINIMGY - T -~ SEOTIVIBdIESdY/SENHIATY J0 L3H
OG 00E'ES5E 00" 0Sh “ERY IT 956 "TET OO O0L BEY TL0ZRATL SNOTLRTHdOHddY "THLOSE
apgng e 407095 °F 66T ZB0T opeIs’e BR8ZE°T FAOTORHIAL HOIESWHE0SRE L0 59c-1-%
aeeook's Do nos g ooTEos e SE9ET’T LHIRAZ0DE ADLEA0 G 65518
oG onn e 407900 "¢ 9 FES'T oo GhoE ZnTELTR SATTIENS ADLIA0 " BS5S-E-E
oG "00d ¥ a0° 900 7F 55 SE5'E o0 GI0"F FA A I GROITT " TTIA-XNL T38d - J0dd " 5934 " 6kS-1-E
QG Tocs a0 ang LETOE SHAILON IEAnS H1"BFS-T-E
[Eleal el iR J0°000°T TZ &ED GO 0as SET0EL 5EII /53N 40 aps-I-%
ogroco’T a0 900+ QS LCE - 0as g OSTTI5E°T SHSIAYES TYNAISSEIONS 040" Fpe-T-&
Q0 ons QG a0s (IR ST R o SMIZNTHE 00" FS-T-8
iRV r i QG On0 ¥ I 8LE (IR i ZETE08'E NOT LRS00 0o LEs-T-%
GOORST 4] 2d o [or iy 0o aag'T 16 LIT T ASHAIHA *TAdNTHL 00 9E5-1-E
[Hi R eTii 1R oG ora ‘L IS GEE’R G- 00G "% Z6°0E9 S IHNAA LT S ROHATTH L. 00 EEc~-1-E
COTGDTRE QG OC0'RE [EL R 1 Fl o HP R o] GO LQLfeE NN 58ET 407 875-T-¢
(LG 1 000 LI LPE Jo0-ao5 Y0°QgZ HOTIWSHASHOS GMIHAD TSHEHD D0 RTS-T-F
H'eoo'at cooca‘y 16 5058 007005 EETELT'Z AT 0" ZTe-I-¢
20300 7aT et Ty RS 95°'9aT "¢ 00 Q0E "% Q228672 WL ALIFOIAS TRIONS 0" ITS-T-&
a9 nag s (IR PR [a WdH a0 aT15-T-F
40 2a0 5% GO G0S "B 98 6IF Az S1IS£3MdE HLIIVAH G &05-T-1
taTIs 2T ER ' EEF"ET SENDISSIMEIOS IWMESOIR G T05~T-T
QG J000ET q90° 305 2L J5°0TF LS QGogofos BETEYS 9% SEIUVIVG OG 005-T-E
ENQILNTIdOdady
MOISIATI HATIMEISINIMGY - T 3d=ag
E39a04g 133ENg TESTESED MEHL Laoand ROTLd T92537 FHHACRH 15D
QTN IREITT THHISTED ALTATLIW TYRTOTH ALIATLISY
CL-ITGE TE-Ga0L TE-GFCOZ DE-0TLE Be-0T1GL
TZ0E/IE/E0 30 §8 SUOTIETNOTED
JIHSHMOL W1 (g3
HiNA CY¥Od "I¥E3INID £ -pung TIIM IDER
FiE dIHSEMOL WIE YGd L80dad LH9cnd Hé 9T:0T TZ0E/v0/G0



ERTETERLS T

AL TIL SELTT

ZBE 658 "LER T

FERALEES’T

SLUOBETIERT

HAONYTEH GHOd DHIONS

T EIBILEY T BLTGRE'TZFT 9LT0BETTZF T [9 " TEB LEE'T T9°TER'LEE T IRV GROA SHINNIDEE
OO0 EFF 9ET 00°7TE *BIL 0TRREIGT £Z°L06 558 ST 68F'ERT £ OHMRA ~ SHOII¥IZdCYdey/SEnsuam JO IE4
Q0005 k8L T 09" BGF 90671 BLT B39 "EFL QG 0EE'6TF T FZ SEE OFF £ ONR2 — SHOTIYI¥ADYddY
A0 EFZT IR T GO TAL B0 T PR EST 9L LZTLBT'ELR"T EE SEZL'EDD £ N - SAnSEIATd JIIVHIISH
100005 ‘€257 1) (08" pas £6E€ 1) (L2 HO0B"LT19} {00 00s "OLE T) (€5 STF'TEE) IATE FORYNALINIWA - b - SHOTINIYACOHIAY/SANSIARE J0 I3%
a0 9057572571 40 0OS'EBE'T L2 A0S LTY O 005 0LET £CSTR'I2E SHOIIYTHIOHEIY TRI0L
Q00007059 00 00 O5E QR 0E0 059 SINEHAADEINT THIISYD O ORS-¥-%
Qe ane ol 00" 10 a1 o ooa’otT SHIINIDNILNOD OG 6E5-F-F
QR o00 a8 1id dHNG d330%A OO 2E5-F-%
OG-0 ‘SLF 207006 SHL FA R 11 on - G00*asE LETTEQ'2ET SHIAYL O 085-F-¢
O3 060 Sk a0 900 0¥ LT-gus'ce on- oo far EE'CHER'IE STYTIHAIVR FOTITIA OB LES-F-T
Of " 065 a0 a0s o0 Bs AALABTS ASYTIVD Of SLS—F-%
GO0 'S5k Q07900 gy TL 0BEF'SE GO B0 TsE LE'BEETSE TIKENZINIVH TTIIHAA 04 695-F-%
OO ORE 2T ac a0 ‘e LFTBGL'ST (el e s TO LES LT FONMRIINIVH 1HERIIO0T 00" L9s-5—§
0O oed 'y AG OR1°F 06 E9E"E B GanF BET96L°F STO0L TS G F8S-5-F
R s ap-ase'ocoT G G G2 CE 922796 IHNERIIADR KAYVAR/ TIDIHZA G £95-5-%
O BOS'F ax-0Bs’'y 12°938°'¢E 00 905 F 10°350°T SATTAdNS JQIIVHII0 G0 295-4—-%
GO G002 o ons'e 30T 00G7E 9f LB STEINEL #40 GES-F-E
[ R E-R 00 oBs L 00 F¥51’9 0005 'L G1°0L8"% SEILITIIN )" FEG=—E
(R Ei L aEToa’s BETELT 00005 ¥ o0° I SRAJILAHES SNIHIENTOND 40" ELE~k-E
Q07006 7ST GOR0s 'S SETGTIS S Qo0-ao0's LE90E "L FIRYHNELNIVH SNITTING 40 BEg=k-£
SHGIEVINdOddEv
ROISIATA ADHWHEINIVW - ¢ Sdog
Tasang LE2009 TZ/TESED D841 139008 MO Ld THOHE0 HAFRAK T
UHERIHHNO RS TRHIDTED LIIAZLIIV THRISTHES AETATLIOW
TL-IZ0E 12-0g92 T2-080E GE-6I0Z DE-GTOE
IEOESTESED 39 BE® SUCTIRTAITED
JIHSHMCEL 918 ‘HG
GHRI J¥0d TVHARES § O PUng TTEIM :ISsq
FiE dIASHMOL ¥IE 804 90439 339d0d Wd 9T:0% IZ0E/F0/750



BT TF2°5587T
SLTEQEITIRE

Q0765 "SYE
Q0 QUETLET'E
O 6EAERS'E

L 6I6TTHL
LGTEER "L
OG- 360 60
ae a0s ZeE '
Q09651931

LEORF'TEF'E
LLTTAT'IEN E

09 BSEA0F
00° 359 ‘SFEE
00" 606 "SRE'E

10°6EL TR
T 108500
00 BZE“Te
B0 00Z'698°T
G0 BET"Tk6 T

GE EJE DTG Z
LETIAT'IEGE

CHE"HLE O]
P2 TOZRED'E
$F EZCRTN'E

(SUEEFTELS
10" L0 'B0S
(e~ LIE LE]
207 LES TBET T
T3 6T 7EGETT

LE"LEESEL'E
EF OGL°GES"T
S8 TLES 600

QB G0F'FZTC
SOULBE'ELD L

LL°IBTTIED'E
gF-acLigze’s
SL T LIEFR "50Z

SETRLLIGET T
OF "LGEI06T

£I°BEE"INL G- To8 509
TA 858 "L8S5 TG 858 " LES
EE"DAS'ETT 02851

Qe OB 0L T
ZEOAE'ZZRT

[$°6£5°581"'T
TG Z8F CLT T

SOHOg TIW -

JOMEIVT QMO ZHIANE

SOMGS TEW - S0ONWIYE ONGE ONINXIZEY

SENNA TIY -~ SNOLIWIYdOWddY,/SANRIATE JO 15N

SaHna “1I¥
SaEnNd TTE -

SKOTIVIYdodddw
SAGNANTY JIINMILEST

JOAYTHE QMO DRIGRE
AONTTYT JH0d DRTHNHIOEY

T ONGE - SROLINTE4CHdET/SANNEAT 0 TN

T OMi2
¥ aundg -

SHOTIWIHMdOHddY
SEANIATY QdIVRILSH

AR 2ECTERE Q0 826 "TL [FF"LIELE) EE"DAS LTI 0z 296’17 - 0 - SHOTIVISaOuad¥/SEANAATd 40 Z9N
OR-0ns 25k 71 00 00276981 BOTLES THBET OE O0Z 'S0 T8 6ES"SST T SHOZIVIHAOHddY THLOS
0C 000 '0SE 007 136 Q0L ¥ Rl dils R Ts] SINEARIACHAWT "TYLTIND 0" 3OS ~0~F
oG 0030t 107000 70T oG oo0"at SAINFONIENOS " 66s-0-F
o opd’se 207406708 LS5 OBE'E 00000 fsE LETERT 'S TEACHTY ATSE 3 SEITLAas Ovod B LAS~0-F
oo ‘g Q0400 0L TZ"89B87ES on- oS FTUZLS 9% HaAJI-F0 OI00IT ON¥ LI¥S O%od GO 9BS-0-F
OC 0612 2907900721 SYTRGOTTT 0N a0 ST ZLUELT'OT SIHSIT IET41s GO FES-0-F
OG- OCD 'GEE 40000 580 BOTSEN LY GO GO0 'SES 67200 'FES AR TR A GO ZHS~0-F
(]I Phi Il it 40790008 P9 FEF'ET hR R HEIANG ) GRS
O oes ae aos IR e ESLAMES FOVEEVD 80 GLE-0-F
DO ORS ‘e QG 006 F ¥ L6 'E 3005 F SETLES'F TLEO0/SHOTS O¥od GO LS -9-F
Lo GO GT QG O60°03 QG 0L ‘A 0 00702 L5 GRS INEMINDE AAWIE/ITOIHTA 407 £55-9-F
G2 G35'A OG- 0G5s 'L LBTZES'L ot gan’s 6L 9EF ‘L SATIGANS AMIINIEIC 00" Z$5-0-F
17 GO0 °0C OC-00d ‘o5 SGUZRE'TE Ca-COG 56 FETHILILE TIOMTELE 040" 19 -1-F
00° st ORTOGE1'T GOCD0GE ot is STELRTH 00 GE5-9-F
140 SYRISHYHI Q0" AL5-9-¥%
GO Ca0°L TR TR LB 59675 00" aGR 'y ET"BST S DRILSTL/ SHE0I TH0 Q0" GI5-0-%
o0 S G0 00E“E 69 G56°F 0070061 5% GEG7T HOTIRSHAIHOS EEHLOTSHIND A0 ET5~0~F
007000 "FE GO D0O'EE S i A 40905 '6E GE 98T '6E AERL Q0 ZIE~0-F
007 30 %€ GO-000sg 5 HEZ 32 Q07905 "FE 13 i ¥ ¥¥L ALIE0DAS I¥IS0S 207 TS~ %
407005 '5 [ er [ GOCEES 2079005 AL 59072 wHH Q0" 0T5-9-¥%
2079067203 07 00 * 007 g LFE‘TY 207060 ' 06 £5° 890703 SLIAANTE HITVAH a0 608-0-%
Q000G 9Ly GO0 'sgy £%°L56 “I5E a6 00 'Bsy FZ FTG 86T SEIYVIVE a0 ans~0-%
SHOILYIYdoUddY
03" 965 °719% '3 A0TRZT IFG ‘T 297897 7Z58"1 ZETOAR'TZE T G ZaF'LLT T SEINEATS JREUHILSE TYLOL
06" 00S 40790622 an gso‘T 04 0OE Qe 05e 0k SONOT TY0E ZLTOTE-0-F
20720 5% REFYE'HE 00 3an e 9B F9E ST XN LW T OLE-0-F
A0 a0R 16T SETSO0'RET Grean"T CLTORP TEIDAT SNOHMNETIEISIH 00 0IF-G-F
03 80F'ZLE Q07 TEFTI5S ZETHLR ‘603 AIMTTYE SHINMNIDEE 0.008d G LoF-0-F
(11 oh Il a3 a006‘Z 6T BOL'T G005 T 6B GET'ET AHCORT LSTEALNI O #CF-0-F
30 889 °980°T OG LL9'3B0°T OF GE6°130°T G0 ¥sT 099 TE 106 *BS0' T KL AIMEADES O OGE-0-F
SHANIATY dHEYHILSE
0 3dag
132ang Laaans LZ/TE/E0 MadL LA HOILAa THDSE0 HASHON 15
AAGHIHACTTH TRHTOTHD RLIALLDY T¥HISTED LITAILOY
TE-1E08 TE~0Z02 1Z~-0Z0Z DE-RI0Z 0Z~BI0Z
TEQZSIESLH JO BB SUCTIIPIGIO{ED
dIHSNMOL wId 8d
QHNA J¥0E LWNANYWEdE & -pung T3IM :I2<n
B dIHSHMOL ¥Id "H04 JH0dEd 1I9d04d #d 3T 01 1F0ESEQ/SSO



LG 88D "36E GLOFLTTELR LB 0ZB"ZLE Z6°9T3 0BE G FGETLE SNVINE ORAE SHIANT
LO"OERTELE SLTEGETLE SLPSETLE LR B2TEST LA 59T 26T ASKTEIVT BROE IRTHNIDEH
0o g%z EET J0°0ZRTI0E Tt a9l GO Lk 'BAT B FET 6L $ GENZ - SHOTINIYACUSdY/SENHEATY A0 LH:
0o G0 LiS a0 0%E "985 £8°TTL*ROE GO 0027 2ETE 3% "EOLBFEZ [T SHNGIEYTHAEIY
00330 100 Q0 OLE LA GE LT a0t SOTLFRCDES ¥CAbE REC § OROS ~ SANNIATE JIIVHIZST
00 gIT'ETI NG GER "TOE ZETC9P I GO LEP'BET HBE"¥ET &L ~ 0 +« SHOIIWISdOWAdW/SIANIAZTH 30 LK
GO O0% LLE e 0SE "Saf £S5 TIL ¥0E oo angfzet IFTEGL EFE SHOTINTHAGHASY IVLCL
00 90G'sT EBTOSE B3 SLUSHEACESHT AT 2" T09-0-5
oD 900 'GST 00" Go3*0GT o0 668 °GL o0TO0s YL GFTLEI'E SIHIRAACHIAL “I¥IIEYD 00" o09-0-5
0O o0 R E H¥Te SNTHIZIVEY OLIGDSOR 0026505
00 Ao Bt IAYYRS SLOIrCHd-DIHOLSIH VI 00 FLE-0-G
o0 aGo T G0 onG’ 16" L% antone T ¥LT9BI SOCGANYTIZISTA 60" pesS-0-5%
antagn’E SI005L TIYHS G0 F9E-0-G
S0T0GaeY GoTanc ot £A9GE T aETnee’e LESRATINDA ¥E¥a GO E£95-0-9
a0t aGa ot B9 a0G'ST FL 69F F agToea’st CETRIEE $AITEINS DMLAFISINTT G- g9e~G-9
onacn E TG/ TSN o0t T9s-0-5
J0°0RDST GO I0G ST J0°BTT 2T g0 aEd e o0 a0G’EZ 1IHEIYR ORIAHYE S99EMN/SEATRSAYTORIS a0 555-0-5
an°nes’g SRITAHES TY¥NCISSII0Hd 907 FFS-D-5
a0 oeh "ot e0-a007aT SLTEZSTEL nc-oeoar ZE 0Ea ‘a1 SETLTITE0 20 BES-0-5
a0-0gdTag on-o0G’ oS 6 085 6¢ 0e ol oS LLTGRE'EL AIRCHALETWA Tav¥d J0° EEL-0-5
o0 0909 oOConGIee SPT0GSTET OG- 0GS "§T SLOOLT LT SONYRELHIVR 9HICTTAR a0 0Zs~0-5
aorpeptE GO Q0L TL6ES'T 06 0G5 BB BEG HOLLVSRESHIDS SKANAEIFASHN a0 ETs-0-%
200065 ‘8 B0 pnsE FOTEES’D G OG0 oE BE SEL'D FAMI QR ETS~D~5
on'0os 0T on-ane et 14'0LE"s OG- 0GE g B £a5'4 W¥S AITYNIES IHIans o0 I15~0-5
anT0oE‘t a0 age T BT LLE YHH DG GIS-0~5
007000791 oD o0s s 66 TLe L SLIZFNAY HETIWIH 06 B05~-0-5
ne oo "oET o0t o0 e SOTATEEET 0 oed "ol SLFPFATY SHINYIYS DG aos-0-4
SHOTLYIH40948%
0o-a%0‘ToL a0 NLT 'LRS SE LT B0L 507 LF3'DES FERFE "8EE SELRIATY ARIVRILEE TYI0L
G as e an-pea’e g SeE 09 GLEE 00 ee’z ATE WI¥d - 318045 HLOOA TG 0TIF-0~5
e a0 sl a0-H06e“stT Qg nst 0G G0 ‘ST 00 5LL7ST LOT DHETHYd LHEGRIS - HYv¥d SD0INA G eTE-0-4
IZ6THTIE 03 ean 9z ETANR Y FHODNT SLOANYTTADSIR OG- GT¥-0-5
0 GEA'ELE D0 EGETTLE LT OLETTRY TIMWTYS DAINKEISED &.00dd oG Las-0-5
OG- Gas a0 ons LG g% 08" G405 FA"R9Q°E FHOIHNI ESSHILNT 0G ¥07-0-5
0&"9FZ "BGF 07 STE "LEE LG BET BT 48900 "00% SETL9% 5ET XYL LIdHdcdd 0% go%-0-~5
SEOHNEATY CGHLYRILSH
o 1dag
Lavang LIIERE TZFITAEQ OYHL LE2ang MOTEATHOSE0 HABRNE 1D
EHERIWH0DET TENTATHD EITAIZOW TIUIILED RLTAILIY
ZE-TZI9F TE-0ZGE LZ-0ens 0T-61402 gg-6ial
[Z0Z/TEFED JO §@ SUOTIE[ADTel
JdIHSHMOL Wid 86
QMOE IONYHALNINL Eedd 5 pUnsg TITH ISEN
FT/ET ZIHENRIEL W13 903 JHCedd LIS0NE WY SE£:0T IZOLFE0/5%0



GT-gREfLEE L GE F50'%3F 'S A £ Jc BRI GRAG SETE39'e80E SaMnd CTIY |.mummamm EH0 uﬂmmmm
FIZEZIISLE SETSFRIOERCE CETGFRISERTE AF S EFT Y 25 TO8S EFTCR 50408 TT¥ - EIKYEIVE OM0S ONINHISHS
qECATICLELCE Ze': I ALGETR GO FEGYE0ETT 29 FCOTESET SOMRA IV - mmonmHmmmmmmma EARSAEY «o.hmm
A 5a2'E50°L 2578 IS TETCIEY COTSBSYEAIL SECLLE TR ) muzmm 1Y |-onHt4 Mnom'mq
0o TEL'TFZ S [l CETEERI0E9F 60°5LT 568 € RISTTNRE SUHNE TI¥ - SEOREATYS JII¥HAIESA
507592 7ROL 357 TF9 FEE SaTTEEYite L& LEERFE BTLER9FT ST IR0 DHI0RE
Lo TIRLLE HECH = =) GOTLEE‘AET A ] N4.qu, 87 ENETIVE SHLA ONIMEISIE
a0 FE80e 05§00 848 96 gI078; S8 IL5 65 12T 68F] 9 dHdE - SAOIZYTHACHdLY/SSNNAAEE 20 13K
0 030'28T 307 G5L7E8T ZLTLEDTEE 00 D0ETESY A5°9¥E T 3 GHOZ - SHOLLIYI¥EO§5dY
o Fra‘aed F0UESLYILE 18120 k2 fof: I F i -1 34 FLTATE 0L T G - SEANSASH GIIVHILEH
00 BFg 0L QLTENGTTL (26 51075l sa TLs’ag {21 nEEE - 0 - SKOLL¥WIHACMAdWfSSnHUIAZL 30 I3H
GO G0n a8 a0 Q5L TR SLTLEATEE a0T00E"a3E EEE L3-S SHOIIWTIHAONEAY TLL0E
[T R 5 a9 peafant a0 00D TGeY SININALCHIRI TYLIAYD co00e-0-9
oot ono'e agtaca g 03 52 o g T e TSI E IROARTTISISTH GO EIG-0~3
a0° o6t fale o pR-ant ASOTCRESEL HOZIWNE0AT 0o 595-0-3
20°0C0fE QG 000k FRUFFACT HIVRTTE R SBETTLACE FTOCE TIWRS 30 Fag-0-3
a0 Gec e a0 Eon s PR T s SIIIAWES TREDISSTA0EL GO FFg~0-3
o800z LiTeRls i s N3 age HOLLYDIaZ GO LES-0-%
0GBz 00 eaz a0 GeT IIRESKT An.r.i.ﬂm_ G2 FES-0~3
0o-gas 047005 ZFTEiRE 'm HAHx:aonmA G0 EES~0-3
[T 2]t e [ e i T a0 OGS 'L JBTEFD dSILYEDS HWEED 2T EZ5-0-8
GOT0aG’E 007 GG’ R GO gaL’e GGT00S "3 LY P SISHISYT 'Twrdas 30" ZrS—C-a
goTanc'ag 30700653 IBTF2E’AT 0o 3en 5L G2°T30°2% AIUEAALAI N RESIERID a0 TZE—--9
009G a0t opE 9E°TL HOILESATAN0D LTI TSHARD Q0 ETS-0-9
207507 a0 asE ¥EORQY A8AT G4 gTE-3-9
o0 anE [T [ 0o s UETGEE WHL ALIYMOZHES TYIN0S 20 TIig-G-9
aorane i B 11 ] ) L [ R i TR 02 0a5°'T [FA R et IR IR¥0d RdYLANED 04T OS-G9
an -t aco’e apanz'e g% 058 R edn L ST §2'F FATEYTHS o0 A0s-5—-9
HOEZIWEIds0dddy
D0 BFRG9E A0 FSLTILE TR TEZ0 %L SBTTLE ‘832 7LTREE OE SAMNIAZE GTIVWILEY TYLOL
4070034701 a0°a0HTET TEIGUET o T e [Ha 3o 4 IORZIATI ASFLANIT E3TA0T TIAYT 207 0TF-0~8
oorooh e 2070002 oG8 e ANATATT FEAIIRED ATITIEIEA T3°91F~0-9
IHCONT SROANYETIISIH a0 ATF-—9
00540 ‘S SMCTINMNCT 00" £0F-5-9
00 IZ§°LEE an LERUET LR N SSEYTYE QHIAHTSAY 0, 00dad GO LOF-C-9
[E 5111 R derace i 3ETRIL HE el ERTHET'F FHCGOHNT LSTELLAL o0 FhE-G~9
aEtezo’as ap"LIs"E SETRLIRA BT g0 s IT SEG’L WRI AEWII0E] oA agE~-d-9
SHAMAAEY JdI¥KILS
0 adeg
LE3AE LISC0E TEATELEG OEEL ZIzang MGILEIHOETD HISHANR 19
AIGRERANG 22T TEHIOTED LEIIAILTY THHIDLED ALLATEDY
ZE-1T0T TI-0Eaz 12-0Z0Z 0e-61o% 0Z-RTaZ
LENZFTESED IC S¥ SUOTIBRILOIEZD
ATHSAMDL W13 494
I35 EOMYHALNITH RHEELAWAT ¢ ipung

ap
=l
s
-
-t

TEIM T3S}
Wi E£:3Y TZ8Z760/T0






DCEQ #2 (Revised 12/14)

BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
TOWNSHIP

ORDINANCE No. 2021-02

An ordinance appropriating for all town purposes for Ela
Township, {ake County, lliingis, for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2021
and ending March 31 2042,
BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Ela Township,
Lake County, Hinois,

SECTION 1: That the amounts hereinafter set forth, or 50 much thereof as may be authorized

by law, and as may be neaded or deemed necessary to defray all expenses and liabilities of

Eia Township, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the
town purposes of Ela Township, Lake
County, lllinols, as hereinafter specified for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2021
and ending March 31, 2022

SECTION 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of revenues and expenditures
is hereby adopted for the following funds,

General Town Eund

General Assistance Fund

Park Maintenance Fund

Cemetery Maintenance Fund

2-1



"

311
342
381
382
388

1-11

20619-2020

ENDING BALANCE

BUBGET
GENERAL TOWN FUND
BEGINNING BALANCE April 1, 2021
$ 2,317.694.00
REVENUES
Property Tax § 2.341,278.00
Reptacerment Tax 5 11,000.00
Interest Income g 3.900.00
Rental Income b 317000
Miscellabeous tncome $ 5300000
Youth/Senior Program Recoveries 3 272,150.00
Bus Service Recoveries $ 0 40,000.00
Cemetery Recoveries %  14.000.00

TOTAL REVENUES: $ 2.743.498.00
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE: $ 5.061,192.00
EXPENDITURES

Adrninistration §  604,360.00
Assessor 549777500
Social Agencies/Community Service $  84,800.00
Sociat Work Program £ 257,700.00
Youth/Senior Programs ¥ 820,000.00
Transportation/Bus Service 0 205,150.00
Capital Improvemeants -
General Assistance 5 95400.00
Park Maintanance 0 332,200.00
Cemetery Maintenance §  69.800.00

Future Improvements (GT/Park/Cem) $ 1,100,000.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
$ 4.068,185.00
Contingencies

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS: $ 4,068,185.00

March 31, 2022 5 993,007.00

reese APPROVED BUDGET ATTACHED**+++++

22

3

4 W w9 9 2 A 0 o

=

L]

@S A B BT DO S

R B ]

2020-2021
BUDGET

2,605,414.00

2,401,476,00
11,000.00
20.300.00
3,000,00
43,000.00
182.625.00
25.000.00
14,000.00

2,700,601.00

5,306,015.00

573,950.00
306,025.00
80.500.00
280,800.00
728,200.00
206,450.00
123,800.00
2835,330.00
93,750.00
1,200,000.00

4,073,825.00

4.078,825.00

1.227.190.00

&3

[ I I =

=

w

P BT BT B3 0 e

B LA W bA

2021-2022
BUDGET

3.041,016.00

2:423,316.00
11,000.00
17.000.00
33,000.00
102,560.00
19,000.00
12,000.00

2,617.876.00

5,658,892.00

591,230.00
H5,125.00

79.500.00
290,350.00
698,700.00
194,750.00

123,850.00
283,800.00
%6,000.00
1,350,000.00

4.223,305.00

4,223,305.00

1.435,587.00



SECTION 3: That the amended amount appropriated for town purposes for the fiscal year beginning

April 1, 2021 . and ending March 31 . 2022 by fund shall be as follows:
1 General Town Fund 5 3325658
11 Cemetery Maintenance Fund i3 196,000
12 Insurance Fund
13 linois Municipal Retirement Fund {IMRF)

14 Social Security Fund

15 General Assistance Fund 5 123,830
Park Maintenance Fund 8 577.800
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS: £ 4,213,305

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason
be hald invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining

portion of this ordinance,

SECTION 5: That each appropriated fund total shall be divided among the several objects and
purposes specified, and in the particular amounts stated for each fund respectively in Section 2,

constituting the total appropriations in the amount of Four million, two hundred twenty three thousand,
three bundred five dollars and 00/100 ($4.223 305 00)

for the fiscal year beginning____April 1, 2021 and ending

March 31 . . 2022

23



SECTION 6: That Section 3 shall be and is a summary of the annual Apprapriation Ordinance
of this Township, passed by the Board of Trustees as required by law and shall be in full force

and effect from and after this date.

SECTION 7: That a certified copy of the Amendead Budget & Appropriation Ordinance shail be filed with

the County Clerk within 30 days after adoption.

ADOFTED this ___ day of 2021 pursiant to a roll call vate by the

Board of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake
County, lllinais,
B F TRUSTEES AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad

Tiustee Lawrence Bowman

Frustee Willlam Donnan

Trustee Michael Jennings

Trustee Joel Sikes

Lucy A. Prouty Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Clerk Chairman



CERTIFICATION OF BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE

TOWNSHIP
The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of Ela
Township, Lake County, lllinois, does hereby certify that attached

hereto is a true and correct copy of the Amended Budget & Appropriation Ordinance of said Township for

the fiscal year beginning Aprit 1, 2021 _and ending March 31, 2022
as adopted this day of 2021

This cerification is made and fited pursuant to the requirements of (35 IL.CS 200/18-50) and on

behalf of Ela Township, Lake County,

Ninois. This certification rmust be filed within 30 days after the adoption of the Budget &

Appropriation Ordinance,

Dated this __ day of _ 2021,

Lucy A, Prouty
Town Clerk

Filed this day of 20

County Clerk

2.3



CERTIFIED ESTIMATE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE

TOWNSHIP

The undersignad, Supervisor, Chief Fiscal Officer, of Ela

Township, Lake County, lllinois, does hereby certify that the

estimate of revenues by source or anticipated to be received by said taxing district, is elther set

forth in said ardinance as "Revenues” or altached hereto by separate document, is & true

staternent of said estimate.

This certification is rade and filed pursuant to the requirements of (35 ILCS 200/18050) and on

hehalf of Ela Township, Lake County,

liinois. This certification must be filed within 30 days after the adoption of the Amended Budget &

Appropriation Ordinarnce,

Dated this day of 2021

Gloria M. Palmblad
Supervisor - Chief Fiscat Officer

Filed this day of , 20

County Clerk

20






DCEO #32 (Revised 12/14)

BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
ROAD DISTRICT

ORDINANCE No, 2021-03

An ordinance appropriating for all road purposes for Ela Taownship

Road District, Lake County, llingis, for the fiscal year baginning

Aprif 1, 2021 and ending March 31, 2022

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of ElaTownship

Lake County, llfinois.

SECTION 1. That the amounts hereinafter set farth, or so much thereof as may be authorized
by law, and as may be needed or deemed necessary to defray all expenses and liabilities of

Ela Township Road District, be and the same are hereby appropriated for

road purposes of Ela Township Road District, Lake

County, llinois, as hereafter specified for the fiscal year beginning Aprit 1 , 2021

and ending March 31 2022,

SECTION 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of revenues and expenditures
is hereby adopted for the following funds,

Special Road Fund ( General Road)_,

Road & Bridge Fund (Perm Road) _,

321



3

400
342
404
410

6-11
6-45

6-11

502

500
509
510
511
512
513

528
532
536
537
540
544
548
548
653
565

BEGINNING BALANCE

ENDING BALANCE

GENERAL ROAD FUND

Aprit 1, 2021

REVENUES

Proparty Tax-Net
Replacement Tax
Interest Income
Misceilaneous Income

TOTAL REVENUES:

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:

EXPENDITURES

Administration
Mainienance

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Contingencies
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS:

March 31, 2022

ADMINISTRATION

ELECTED OFFICIALS

Highway Commissioner

PERSONNEL

Salaries

Health Insurance

HRA

Social Security Contribution
Retiremant Contribution
Unemployment Insurance

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

General Insurance
Telephone/lnternet
Travel Expenses
Education

Printing

Professional Services
DuefFeas

Fublic Notices
Fublishing

Information Technology

32-2

2019-20:20
Budget
$ 1,238,777
$ 24433
$ 10,000
b 1,000
$ 317,000
$ 1,811,108
$ 1,811,108
§ 144700
$ 1,270,500
$ 1,415,200
$ 1,415,200
$ 395908
$ 80,000
$ 4,300
3 4,900
$ 500
$§ 89,700
§  27.000
$ 8,000
b 1,500
$ 3,500
$ 200
2 3,600
$ 500
$ 800
$ 2,500
$ 45,000

2020-2021
Budget

3 1,421,381

250,400
10,000
1,000
222,000

1 Eh o £h

483,400

L B

1,904,781

182,950
1,393,500

= €A

$ 1,576,450

$ 1,576,450

$ 328,331

Ll 12,500

72,500
24,500
3,000
5,000
4,000
700

122,200

29,000
7,000
1,750
4,000

500
4,000
1.000

500

€3 €7 6 A 4 B Y = R 2 60 8 R

5 2,500

$ 50,250

2021-2022
Budget

51,437,796

$ 250,447
$ 10,000
3 1,000
§ 222,000

$ 483,447
$ 1,821,243
§ 250,300
$ 1,525,500

$ 1,784,800

$ 1,784,800

§ 136,443

130,000
46,000
5,000
10,000
10,000
1,300

) £9 R R P

=

202,300

5 29,000
3 7,000
$ 1,500
$ 4,000
3 500
4 1,000
5 1,600
$ 500

3 2,500

$ 47,000



558

559

549
8208

520
534
535
562
563
564
567
569
514
516
518

533
575
504

b77
580
594
599

820
830

920

COMMODITIES
Office Supplies

CAPITAL QUTLAY
Office Equipment

OTHER EXPENDITURES
Municipal Replacement Tax
Miscellaneous Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION:

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Maintenance Service-Building
Litilities
Rentals
Operating Supplies
Vehicle/Heavy Equipment
Small Tools
Maintenance Service-Equipment
Maintenance Service-Vehicle
Maintenance Service-Road
Maintenance Service-Snow Removal
Maintenance Service-Villages
Maintenance Supplies-Stormwater
Enginearing Service
Garbage Service
Contract Payment

COMMODITIES

Village Materials
Faving

Vactor Dump Pit
Contingencies

Building, Paving, Equipment, Capital improvements
Vehicla

OTHER EXPENDITURES
Miscellaneous Expense

TOTAL MAINTENANCE:
32-3

2019-2020 2020.2021
Budget Budget
$ 3000 % 3,000
$ 2500 % 3,500
& 4000 3% 4,000

$ 500
$ 55000 % 60,750
$ 144,700 § 182,950
$ BOOD % 8,500
$ 7500 % 7,500
L 2000 % 2,500
5 4,000 % 4,500
F 200000 % 100,000
] 4000 % 4,000
L 25000 % 30,000
3 35000 5 45 000
$ 250,000
5 40,000
5 4500 % 5,000
$ 500 % 500
$ 580,500 % 208,500
§ 40,000
$ 786,000
$ 30,000
$ 10,000
$ 30,000 $ 835,000
$ 680000 $ 350,000
% 650,000 % 350,000
$ 10,000
$ 1,270,500 $ 1,393,500

2021-2022
Budget
$ 3,000
$ 3,000
$ 4.000
$ 57,000
$ 259,300
$ 15,000
$ 7.500
$ 2,000
$ 4,500
$ 230,000
$ 4,000
§ 32,500
§ 45000
$ 4,500
$ 500
$ 345,500
$ 45,000
$ 475,000
$ 10,000
$ 530,000
$ 650,000
$ 650,000
$ 1,525,500



25

400

404

410
410.01
410.02

500
509
510
511
512
513

515
514
531
532
535

6814
561
562
855
655
563
570
875
580
582
584
586
587

BEGINNING BALANCE

PERMANENT ROAD FLIND

REVENUES

Property Tax
Interest Income
Misc

MFT Fund
Road Bonds

TOTAL REVENUES:

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:

EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL

Salaries

Health Benefits
HRA

Social Security
IMRF
Unemployment

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Uniforms/Testing
Maintenance Service-Road
Trees

Engineering Service
Rentals

COMMODITIES

Maintenance Supplies-Road
Fuel/Oit

Operating Supplies

Dimsal Fuel

Lubricants

Vehicle/Heavy Equipment
Road Signs/JULIE

Garbage Services

Faving

Storm Water

Electrical

Read Salt and Liquid De-lcer
Road Supplies & Tree Removal

3.4

April 1, 2021

2019-2020
Budget

$ 669,919

% 1,060,161
B 1,500
b 1,000
$ 90,000
3 300

$ 1,152,961

$ 1,822,880

450,000
90,000
4,500
34,500
39,500
1,900

= o 00 89 8 63

620,400

6,800
570,000

Lo 30 B < ]

$ 2,000

R

578,800

29,500
55,000

8,000
27,500

€ 5 €A 9

20,000
4,500
500
45,000
525,000
12,000
75,000
25,000

R IR IR B S o B o e I ]

$ 827,000

o

€9 O A &8 L5 o 08 0

2020-2021
Budget

651,451

1,086,677
2,000
131,000
45,000
25,000

1,289,877

1,941,128

455,000
100,000
6,500
35,000
33,000
3,200

632,700

6,000

1,000

7,000

50,000
7,500

10,000
4,500
500
20,000
725,000
12,000
70,000
20,000

919,500

2021.2022
Budget
% 572,408
$ 1,086,688
$ 2,000
$ -
$ _
$ 500
$ 1,089,188
$ 1,661,596
$ 470,000
$ 102,000
5 6,500
$ 36,000
$ 34,000
$ 5,000
$ 653,500
$ 7.000
b 1,500
$ 8,500
$ 50,000
-3 8,500
$ 10,000
% 4,500
$ 500
$ 20,000
$ 225000
$ 12,000
$ 75000
$ 25000
$ 430,500



OTHER EXPENDITURES

529 Miscellaneous Expense $ 20500
600 Future-Storm Water Projects $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 350,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $ 320,500 § 300,000 $ 350,000
Contingencies $ 10,000 % 10,000 $ 10,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS: $ 1,709,200 $ 1,869,200 $ 1,452,500
ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2022 $ 113,680 § 71,928 % 209,096

e APPROVED BUDGET ATTACHED

SECTION 3: That the amount appropriated for road purposes for the fiscal year beginning

Aprit 1, 2021 _and ending  March 31, 2022 by fund shall be as

follows:
6 General Road Fund $ 1,784,800
21 Audit Fund
22 Insurance Fund
23 Hlinois Municipal Retirement Fund
24 Social Security Fund
25 Parmanent Road Fund $ 1,452,500
26 Construction or Repair of Bridges
at Joint Expense of County Fund
27 Equipment & Building Fund

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS: $ 3,237,300

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason
be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining

portion of this ordinance. 12.5



SECTION 3: That each appropriated fund total shall be divided among the several objects

and purposes specified, and in particular amounts stated for each fund respectively in Section 2

constituting the fotal appropriations in the amounts of _Three million, two hundred thirty-seven thousand,

three hundred dollars and 00/100 ($3,237,300.00 ) for the fiscal year beginning

April 1, 2021 and ending _March 31, 2022 .

SECTION 6: That section 3 shall be and is a summary of the annual Appropriation Ordinance
of this Read District, passed by the Board of Trusiees as required by law and shall be in full force

and effect from and afier this date.

SECTION 7: That a certified copy of the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance must be filed with

the County Clerk within 30 days after adoption.

ADOPTED this day of 2021 pursuant to a roll call vote by the

Board of Trustees of __ Ela Township,

Lake County, Hllinois.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE NAY ABSENT

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad

Trustee Bill Donnan

Trustee Larry Bowman

Trustee Michael Jennings

Trustee Joel Sikesg

Lucy A, Prouty Gloria M. Palmbiad
Townh Clerk Chairman

32-6

ABSTAIN



CERTIFICATION OF BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE

ROAD DISTRICT

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk, of __ Fla
Township, Lake County, lllinois, does haraby certify that attached
hereto is a true and correct copy of the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance of said Road District far

the fiscal year beginning Aprit 1st | 2021 and ending March 31st . 2022

as adopted this day of L2021

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (35 ILCS 200/18-50) and

on behaif of Ela Road District, Lake

County, lllincis. This certification must be filed within 30 days after the adoption of the Budget &

Appropriation Ordinance.

Dated this day of L2021

Lucy A. Prouty
Town Clerk

Filed this day of . 2021

County Clerk



CERTIFIED ESTIMATE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE

ROAD DISTRICT

The undersigned, Supervisor, Chief Fiscal Officer, of Ela
Township, Lake County, lllinois, doas heraby cerdify that the estimate
of revenues, hy source or anticipated 0 be received by said taxing district, is either set forth in
said ordinance as "Revenues” or attached hereto by separate document, is a true statement of

said estimate,

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (35 ILCS 200/18-50) and on

behalf of Ela Township Road District, Lake

County, llinois. This certification must be filed within 30 days after the adaoption of the Budget &

Appropriation Ordinance.

Dated this day of 2021

Chief Fiscal Officer
Gloria M. Paimbiad

Filed this day of , 2021 _

County Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(General Town Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2021-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees.
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
Bil.l. DONNAN
MICHAEL JENNINGS
JOEL SIKES

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On May 13, 2021



RESOLUTION NO, 2021-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LLAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lliinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of
Hiinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the Hlinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or
maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &

Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital
construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2022 under the General Town Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have an initial
proposed balance of $1,000,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposes permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code, for specific capital
construction or maintenance project, purchase of land or replacement buses, and will not be used for
any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.



SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution,

SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such

conflict,

SECTION §: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval
and publication as provided by law.

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Donnan
Trustee Jennings
Trustee Sikes

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on May 13, 2021:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(Cemetery Maintenance Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2021-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LARRY BOWMAN
BILL DONNAN
MICHAEL JENNINGS
JOEL SIKES

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On May 13, 2021



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lilinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of
itlinois, and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the illinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or
maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &
Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital
construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2022 under the Cemetery Maintenance Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have
an initial proposed balance of $100,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
propases permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the Hlinois Township Code for specific capitai
construction or maintenance project or a major equipment of land purchase and will not be used for
any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.



SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution.

SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such

conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in fulf force and effect from after its passage, approval
and publication as provided by law.

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Donnan
Trustee Jennings
Trustee Sikes

NREN
|
|

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on May 13, 2021:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP
(General Road Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2021-04

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A, PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
BILL DONNAN
MICHAEL JENNINGS
JOEL SIKES

Published in pamphiet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On May 13, 2021



RESOLUTION NOQ, 2021-04

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of
Hlinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the Hlinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
{axes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or
maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumuiating funds for the purpose of Future Building &
Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital

construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2022 under the General Road Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have an initial
proposed balance of $650,000.00.

SECTION 2. The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposed permitted under 60 1L.CS 1/238-5(9) of the Hlinois Township Code for specific capital
construction or maintenance project or a major equipment of land purchase and will not be used for

any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.



SECTION 3: if any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held

invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution.

SECTION 4. All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such
conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval

and publication as provided by law.

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmbilad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Donnan
Trustee Jennings
Trustee Sikes

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on May 13, 2021:

Gloria M Palmblad, Township Supervisor

Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(Permanent Road Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, [LLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2021-05

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A, PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
BILL DONNAN
MICHAEL JENNINGS
JOEL SIKES

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On May 13, 2021



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-05

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an {llinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of

Iffinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the HHlinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumuiating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or

maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &

fmprovements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township o
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital

construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINQIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line tem in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2022 under the Permanent Road Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have an
initial proposed balance of $350,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposed permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code for specific capital
construction or maintenance project or a major equipment of land purchase and witl not be used for

any other purpose unless authorized by a legistative act of the Ela Township Board.



SECTION 3. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resotution.

SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such
conflict,

SECTION §: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval

and pubiication as provided by law.

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Donnan
Trustee Jennings
Trustee Sikes

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on May 13, 2021:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner

ATTEST:

l.ucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(Park Maintenance Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER _2021-06

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A, PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
BILL DONNAN
MICHAEL JENNINGS
JOEL SIKES

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On May 13, 2021



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-06
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEYS IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A

CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an llinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of
ltlinois, and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 of the llincis Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating moneys in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction
or maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &
Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital
construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed
budget for Fiscal Year 2022 under the Park Maintenance Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will
have an initial proposed balance of § 250,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used

solely for purposes permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllincis Township Code for specific



capital construction or maintenance project or a major equipment or land purchase and will not be
used for any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.
SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be
held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution.
SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of
such conflict.
SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage,

approval and publication as provided by law.

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Donnan
Trustee Jennings
Trustee Sikes

NERN

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on May 13, 2021:

Gloria M. Palmbiad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

L.ucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF NORTH BARRINGTON, ILLINOIS, AND
ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafter, "Agreement”) is entered into this 13th day
of May, 2021, by and between the Village of North Barrington, an IHinois municipal corporation
("Village"), and the Ela Township, an Illinois unit of local government ("Township").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village of NORTH BARRINGTON, Illinois, (“the Village™), is a
municipality lawfully organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State of
Hlinois; and,

WHEREAS, the Ela Township (“the Township™) is a unit of local government established
under the Illinots Constitution and laws of the State of [llinois; and,

WHEREFAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of {llinois
provides that units of local government may contract among themselves, to obtain or share services
and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the Illineis Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et. seq.
provides additional powers to units of local government that work together; and

WHEREAS, the Village and the Township have determined that it 15 in the best interests
of each of them, respectively, to enter in to the terms of this Intergovernmental Agreement, and
that their residents and constituents will receive benefits from this Intergovernmental Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein and
upon the further consideration of the recitals hereinabove set forth, it is hereby agreed by and
between the parties as follows:

SECTION 1: RECITALS. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as part
of this Intergovernmental Agreement.

SECTION 2: TERM OF AGREEMENT.  This Agreement shall commence
immediately upon the signing of this document by Ela Township Supervisor and the approval of
this Agreement by the Village Board. This Agreement shall terminate on September 30, 2025,

SECTION 3: SERVICES. The Township Highway Department shall provide such
services to the Village as specified in Exhibit A or B. Current labor rates are listed in Exhibit D.



SECTION 4: PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. The Village agrees to pay Ela Township
on a time and material basis for all Services requested by the Village in a Service Request and
performed by the Iighway Department in accordance with the Terms of Payment set forth in
Exhibit C here to. Charges for labor and equipment shall be based on the Highway Department’s
labor rates as set forth in Exhibit D hereto. The Village shall pay the Township the cost of any
materials used for the Village as invoiced by the Highway Department. Ifrequested by the Village
in a Service Request, the Highway Department shall provide to the Village a written estimate of
labor and material costs and obtain the Village's authorization before beginning work. To cover
the increase of labor, the Township may increase its equipment and labor cost up to 3% every year
the contract is valid effective April 1% of each year. Notice will be provided 30 days in advance.

SECTION 5: INDEMNIFICATION. Ela Township, its emiployees and contractors shali
indemnify and hold harmless the Village and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents
from any and all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines penalties, attorney’s fees and
litigation expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons
and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Highway
Department or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors or agents related to services
performed under this Intergovernmental Agreement. The Village, its employees and contractors
shall indemnify and hold harmless Ela Township and any of its officers, officials, employees, or
agents from any and all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines penalties, attorney’s fees
and hugation expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, mcluding the death of, persons
and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Village
or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors or agents related to the terms of this
Intergovernmental Agreement. Both parties shall name each other as an additional insured on their
insurance policies and provide each other with copies of their certificates of insurance policies so
stating.

SECTION 6: INSURANCE. Each Party shall be responsible for maintaining for the
duration of this Agreement its own Insurance with respect to its liabilities to its employees or to
third parties that may reasonably result from the performance of its lawful functions, including
the performance of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be maintained through qualified
insurers and/or a self-insured governmental risk pool, and shall provide, at a mimimum, the
following coverages and liability limits:

A. Public Entity Liability, including general liability for personal injury and property
damage, antomobile liability for owned, non-owned and hired vehicles, and public
officials liability; all such coverage shall provide contractual liability coverage for
liability assumed in this Agreement and have limits of lisbility not less than $1,000,000
per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate; and

B. Worker’s Compensation Insurance to cover all employees and meet statutory limits in
compliance with applicable state and federal laws. The coverage must also include
Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 for each incident.

Ela Township shall name the Village as an additional insured on the liability insurance coverage
required under this Agreement; covering the Village with respect to hability for *bodily injury”,
“property damage™ or “personal and advertising injury” caused by the negligent acts or
omissions of the Highway Department and or the negligent acts or omissions of those acting on
behalf of the Highway Department in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

Each party shall provide the other with Certificates of Insurance evidencing the above required
insurance within 15 days of signing this Agreement and every year thereafter 15 days prior to the
expiration or cancellation of any such policies.



SECTION 7: SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement shall be held invalid for
any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid to the maximum extent permitted
by law.

SECTION 8: NOTICES. All notices and other written comimunications in connection
with this Agreement shall be deemed delivered to the addressee thereof when delivered by hand
delivery, e-mail or fax at the addresses set forth below.

For notices and communications to the Ela Township:

Ela Township

Attn: Supervisor

1155 East Route 22

Lake Zurich, Il 60047

847-438-7823 Office/ 847-438-9269 fax

info@elatownship.org

For notices and communications to the Village of North Barrington:

Village of North Barrington

Attn; Village Administration

111 Old Barrington Rd

North Barrington, 11 60010
847-381-6000 Office/ 847-381-3303 Fax
Email:

By written notice complying with the Section, each Party shall have the right to change
the address or addressee, or both, for all future notices and communications to such Party, but no
notice of a change of address shall be effective until actually received.

SECTION 9: ADDITIONAL CONTACT INFORMATION.
Contact Information for Ela Township Highway Department

Mike DePauw (Highway Superintendent)
Highway Cell 847-404-4142

Highway Office 847-438-2371

Highway Fax 847-438-0457

Email: highway(@elatownship.org

Contact Information for Village of North Barrington

Village Administrator
Phone:

Email:




SECTION 10; TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM,_Either party
may terminate this Agrecment at any time, with or without cause, upon ninety (90) days wntlen
notice to the other party. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, all work or services
hereunder shall immediately cease except as may be specifically approved by the Parties. In the
event of termination by the Village, the Township shall be entitled to compensation for all
services rendered prior (o the effectiveness of the notice of termination and for such additional
services specifically authorized by the Village and the Village shall be entitled to reimbursement
for any compensation paid in excess of the services rendered.

SECTION 11: VENUE. The venue for any dispuies under this Agreement shall be the
19" Judicial Circuit of Lake County, IHinois.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT A, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day
and date appearing before their respective signatures, Note: Not all the mentioned services apply.
This is a general list of services that the Ela Township Highway Department can provide the
VILLAGE. Exhibit A simply explains that the Ela Township Highway Department will provide
public works service (o the VILLAGE.

Dated: , 2021 Dated: ) , 2021
VILLAGE OF NORTH BARRINGTON ELA TOWNSHIP
By: L ——

Village President Ela Township Supervisor
Attest: Altest:

Village Clerk Township Clerk



EXHIBIT A: AVAILABLE SERVICES

Road Maintenance Services
Pothole patching, shoulder repair, inspection of driveways and roads
Animal carcass removal
Storm Water Services
Cleaning, repair, replacement and inspection of culvert and catch basins
Ditching and reshaping and cleaning of road swales
Inspection services for culverts
Roadway Sign/Barricade Services
Inspection, installation, maintenance, replacement of damaged signs
Order replacement signs, temporary traffic control, installation of public notice signs
Forestry and Brush Services
Forestry, brush and tree trimming or removal services
Roadside brush and grass cutling
Emergency tree and branch removal, storm clean up
Rights of way tree and branch trimming
Stump grinding
Consultation and Engineering Support
Highway Department can assist village with various projects by providing ideas, support,
inspections, layout projects, ctc.
General Building Maintenance
Help with general building or parking lot issues
Right of Way Brush Cutting, subject to Exhibit B



EXHIBIT B: RIGHT OF WAY BRUSIH CUTTING WITH ROTARY BOOM MOWER

General Information about Right Of Way brush cutting.

The goal of ROW brush cut backs is 1o trim brush that has overgrown into the standard village
easement along the roadways. With proper maintenance of the easement along roadways,
vehicles can travel safely, give pedesirians an exit path from the roadway, and improve roadside
drainage issues. At first, brush cutting can look unsightly but within a few weeks new growth
will form and aficr consistent cut backs, the trimmed area will take on a umform appearance.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT B, the parties have executed this Agreement on the
day and date appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: . 2021 Dated: , 2021

VILLAGE OF NORTH BARRINGTON ELA TOWNSHIP

By By: O
Village President Ela Township Supervisor

Attest: Attest:
Village Clerk Township Clerk




EXHIBIT C: TERMS OF PAYMENT

The Village shall pay Ela Township the following within 30 days of being billed by the Ela
Township Highway Department:

1. The Ela Township Highway Department shail submit monthly invoices to the Village. The
Village shall reimburse Ela Township for the cost of any materials used and invoiced by the
Highway Department.

2. In the event that the Village fails to timely pay Ela Township, the Ela Township Highway
Department shall be under no obligation 1o continue to perform the terms of this Agreement.

3. In the event that the Ela Township Highway Department fails to complete the annual
service (ROW mowing), the Village shall be under no obligation to continue to perform the terms
of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT C, the parties have executed this Agreement on the
day and date appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: , 2021 Dated: , 2021
VILLAGE OF NORTH BARRINGTON ELA TOWNSHIP
By: By:

Village President Ela Township Supervisor
Altest; Attest:

Village Clerk Township Clerk



EXHIBIT P: CURRENT LABOR RATES AS OF 2018

EQUIPMENT RATE

$45 per hour rate

Wheetl loader

Skid loader

Water Truck

Roadside wing mowmg/Kubota/Ventrac/John Deere (*combined roadside mowing with Kubota)
Kubota R335 backhoe

Jet Rodder

Tiger Vac
Chipper/Saws/Bucket Truck
Mowing Equipment Trailer
Main line truck

Vactor Dumps 3yds $20 per load

LABOR RATES

$36 per person, per hour rate

Overtime Labor includes Sat and Sun $84 per person, per hour rate
Holiday Labor $112 per person, per hour rate

Removal of animal carcass labor plus possible dump fee at landfill for large animals.

Labor rates are based on normal working hours 7:00am to 3:30pm

Labor rates are time and half for work done outside normal working hours, Saturday or Sunday.
Labor rates are double if work needs to be done on an observed holiday.

Labor and Equipment rates are subject to a 3% increase on April I of every year.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT D, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day
and date appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: , 2021 Dated: . 22020
VILLAGE OF NORTH BARRINGTON ELA TOWNSHIP
By: ‘ o By:

Village President Ela Township Supervisor
Attest: Attest:







INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE O¥ DEER PARK, ILLINOIS, AND
ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafier, "Agreement”) is entered into this 13th day
of May, 2021, by and between the Village of Deer Park, an Illinois municipal corporation
("Village"), and the Ela Township, an [ilinois vnit of local government ("Township "}.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village of Deer Park, Illinois, (“the Village™), is a municipality lawf{ully
organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State of Tllinois; and,

WHEREAS, the Ela Township ("Township”) is a unit of local governmment established
under the [llinois Constitution and laws of the State of lHinois and,

WHEREAS, Article VI, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of linois
provides that units of local government may contract among themselves, to obtain or share services
and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the [llinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et. seq.
provides additional powers to units of local government that work together; and

WHEREAS, the Village and the Township have determined that it is in the best interests
of each of them, respectively, to enter in to the terms of this Intergovernmental Agreement, and
that their residents and constituents will receive benefits from this Intergovernmental Agreement;

NOW. THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein and
upon the further consideration of the recitals hereinabove set forth, it is hereby agreed by and
between the parties as follows:

SECTION 1: RECITALS. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as part
of this Intergovernmental Agreement.

SECTION 2: TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall commence
immediately upon the signing of this document by the Ela Township Supervisor and the approval
of this Agreement by the Village Board. This Agreement shall terminate on September 30, 2025,

SECTION 3: SERVICES., The Township Highway Department shall provide such
services to the Village as specitied in Exhibit A or B. Current labor rates are listed in Exhibit D.



SECTION 4: PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. The Village agrees to pay Ela Township
on a time and material basis for all Services requested by the Village in a Service Request and
performed by the Highway Department in accordance with the Terms of Payment set forth in
Exhibit C here to. Charges for labor and equipment shall be based on the Highway Department™s
labor rates as set forth in Exhibit D hereto. The Village shall pay Ela Township the cost of any
materials used for the Village as invoiced by the Highway Department. If requested by the Village
in a Service Request, the Highway Department shall provide to the Village a written estimate of
tabor and matertal costs and obtain the Village’s authorization before beginning work. To cover
the increase of Jabor, the Township may increase its equipment and labor cost up to 3% every year
the contract is valid on April 1* of each year. Notice will be provided 30 days in advance.

SECTION §: INDEMNIFICATION. Ela Township, its employees and contractors shall
indemnify and hold harmless the Village and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents
from any and all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines, penalties, attorney’s fees and
litigation expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons
and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Highway
DPepartment or any of its officers, officials, employees, conlractors or agents related to services
performed under this Intergovernmental Agreement. The Village, its employees and contractors
shall indemnify and hold harmless the Township and any of its officers, officials, employees, or
agents from any and all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines penalties, attorney’s fees
and litipation expenses (collectively “*Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons
and/or damage to property, to the exient caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Village
or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors or agents related to the terms of this
Intergovernmental Agreement. Both parties shall name each other as an additional insured on their
insurance policies and provide each other with copies of their certificates of insurance policies so
stating.

SECTION 6: INSURANCE. Each Party shall be responsible for maintaining for the
duration of this Agreement its own insurance with respect to its liabilities to its employees or to
third parties that may reasonably result from the performance of its lawful functions, including the
performance of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be maintained through qualified insurers
and/or a self-insured governmental risk pool, and shall provide, at a minimum, the following
coverages and liability linvits:

A. Public Entity Liability, including general liability for personal injury and property
damage, automobile Hability for owned, non-owned and hired vehicles, and public
officials liability; all such coverage shall provide contractual liability coverage for
liability assumed in this Agreement and have limits of liability not less than $1,000,000
per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the apgregate; and

B. Worker’s Compensation Insurance to cover all employees and meet statutory limits in
compliance with applicable state and federal laws. The coverage must also include
Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 for each incident.

Fla Township shall name the Village as an additional insured on the lability insurance coverage
required under this Agreement; covering the Village with respect to Hability for *bodily injury”,
“property damage” or “personal and advertising injury” caused by the negligent acts or
omissions of the Highway Department and or the negligent acts or omissions of those acting on
behalf of the Highway Department in the performance of 1ts obligations under this Agreement.

Pach party shall provide the other with Certificates of Insurance evidencing the above required
insurance within 15 days of signing this Agreement and every year thereafter 15 days prior to the
expiration or cancellation of any such policies.



SECTION 7: SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement shall be held invalid for
any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid to the maximum extent permitted
by law.

SECTION 8: NOTICES. All notices and other written communications in connection
with this Agreement shall be deemed delivered to the addressee thereof when delivered by hand
delivery, e-mail or fax at the addresses set forth below.

For notices and communications to the Ela Township Highway Department

Ela Township

Attn: Supervisor

1155 East Route 22

Lake Zurich, 11 60047

847-438-7823 Office/ 847-438-9269 fax
info@elatownship.org

For notices and communications to the Village of Deer Park

Village of Deer Park

Attn: Beth McAndrews, Village Administrator
23680 W Cuba Rd

Deer Park, I1 60047

847-726-1648 Office/ 847-726-1659 Fax
bmcandrews{@vodp.net

By written notice complying with the Section, each Party shall have the right to change
the address or addressee, or both, for all future notices and communications to such Party, but no
notice of a change of address shall be effective until actually received.

SECTION 9: ADDITIONAL CONTACT INFORMATION,
Contact Information for Ela Township Highway Department

Mike DePauw, Highway Superintendent
Highway Cell 847-404-4142

Highway Office 847-438-2371

Highway Fax 847-438-0457

Email: higchway(@elatownship.org

Contact Information for Village of Deer Park
Beth McAndrews (Village Administrator)
Office: 847-726-1648

E-mail: bmecandrews(@vodp.net




SECTION 10: TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM: Either
party may terminatc this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon ninety (90) days
writien notice to the other party. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, all work or services
hereunder shall immediately cease except as may be specifically approved by the Parties. In the
event of termination by the Village, the Township shall be entitled to compensation for alt
services rendered prior to the effectiveness of the notice of termination and for such additional
services specifically authorized by the Village and the Village shall be entitled to reimbursement
for any compensation paid in excess of the services rendered.

SECTION 11: VENUE

‘The venue for any disputes under this Agreement shall be the 19" Judicial Circuit of
Lake County, Illinois.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT A, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day
and date appearing before their respective signatures. Note: Not all the above mentioned services
apply. This is a general list of services that the HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT can provide the
VILLAGE. Exhibit A simply explains that the HHGHWAY DEPARTMENT will provide public
works service to the VILLAGE.

Dated: . 2021 Dated: 2021
VILLAGE OF DEER PARK ELA TOWNSHIP
By: By: .

Village President Ela Township Supervisor
Attest: Attest:

Village Clerk ) Township Clerk



EXHIBIT A: AVAILABLE SERVICES

Road Maintenance Services
Pothole patching, shoulder repair, inspection of driveways and roads
Animal carcass removal
Storm Water Services
Cleaning, repair, replacement and inspection of culvert and catch basins
Ditching and reshaping and cleaning of road swales
Inspection services for culverts
Roadway Sign/Barricade Services
Inspection, installation, maintenance, replacement of damaged signs
Order replacement signs, temporary traffic control, installation of public notice signs
Forestry and Brush Services
Forestry, brush and tree trimming or removal services
Roadside brush and grass cutting
Emergency tree and branch removal, storm clean up
Rights of way tree and branch trimming
Stump grinding
Consultation and Engineering Support
Highway Depart can assist village with various projects by providing ideas, support,
inspections, layout projects, ete.
General Building Maintenance
Help with general building or parking lot issues
Right of way brush cutting, subject to Exhibit B



EXHIBIT B: RIGHT OF WAY BRUSH CUTTING WITH ROTARY BOOM MOWER

General Information about Right Of Way brush cutting.

The goal of ROW brush cut backs is to trim brush that has overgrown into the standard village
easement along the roadways. With proper maintenance of the easement along roadways,
vehicles can travel safely, give pedestrians an exit path from the roadway, and improve roadside
drainage issues. At first brush cutting can look unsightly but within a few weeks new growth will
form and after consistent() cut backs the trimmed area will take on a uniform appearance.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT B, the parties have executed this Agreement on the
day and date appeating before their respective signatures.

Dated: s 2021 Dated: » 2021

VILLAGE OF DEER PARK ELA TOWNSHIP

By: By . e
Village President Ela Township Supervisor

Attest: Attest:

Viltage Clerk ;l"lg%xlsllip Clerk



EXHIBIT C: TERMS OF PAYMENT

The Village shall pay Ela Township the following within 30 days of being billed by the Highway
Bepartment:

L. The Ela Township Highway Department shall submit monthly invoices to the Village. The
Village shall reimburse Ela Township for the cost of any matenals used and invoiced by the
Highway Department.

2. In the event that the Village fails to timely pay Ela Township, the Ela Township shall be
under no obligation to continue to perform the terms of this Agreement.

3. In the event that the Ela Township Highway Department fails to complete the annual
service (ROW mowing), the Village shall be under no obligation (o continue to perlorm the terms
of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT C, the parties have executed this Agreement on the
day and date appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: L2021 Dated: , 2021
VILLAGE OF DEFER PARK ELA TOWNSHIP
By: By:

Village President Ela Township Supervisor
Attest: Attest:

Village Clerk



EXHIBIT D: CURRENT LABOR RATES AS OF 2018

EQUIPMENT RATE

$45 per hour rate

Wheel Loader

Skid Loader

Water Truck

Roadside Wing Mowing/Kubota
Kubota R35 Backhoe

Jet Rodder

Tiger Vac
Chipper/Saws/Bucket Truck
Mowing Equipment Trailer
Main Line Truek

Vactor Dumps 3yds $20 per load

LABOR RATES
Labor $56 per person, per hour

Overtime Labor includes Sat and Sun $84 per person, per hour

Holiday Labor $112 per person, per hour

Removal of animal carcass labor plus possible dump fee at landfill for large antmals.

Labor rates are based on normal working hours 7:00am to 3:30pm

Labor rates are time and half for work done outside normal working hours, Saturday or Sunday.
Labor rates are double if work needs to be done on an observed holiday.

Labor and Equipment rates are subject up to a 3% increase on April 1Y of every year.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT D, the parties have executed this Agreement on the
day and date appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated:

VILLAGE OF DEER PARK

By:

Village President

Village Clerk

Daled: , 2021

ELA TOWNSHIP

By:

Attest:
Township Clerk







INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWELN
THE VILLAGE OF DELR PARK, ILLINOIS, AND
ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT, LAKE COUNTY, IL
FOR SNOW PLOW CONTRACT

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafter, "Agreement") is entered into this 13" day
of May 2021, by and between the Village of Deer Park, an Illinois municipal corporation
("Village"), and the Ela Township, an Illinois unit of local government ("Township ").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village of Deer Park, [Hinois, (“the Village™), is a municipality lawfully
organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State of Hlinois; and,

WHEREAS, Ela Township (“the Township™) is a4 unit of local government established
under the Illinois Constitution and laws of the State of Tllinois; and,

WHERFEAS, Atrticle VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois
provides that units of local government may contract among themselves, to obtain or share services
and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the Hlinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et. seq.
provides additional powers to units of local government that work together; and

WHEREAS, the Village and the Township have determined that it is in the best interests
of each of them, respectively, to enter into the terms of this Intergovernmental Agreement, and
that their residents and constituents will receive benefits from this Intergovernmental Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, inconsideration of the mutual agreements contained herein and upon
the further consideration of the recitals hereinabove set forth, it is hereby agreed by and between
the parties as follows:

SECTION 1: RECITALS. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as part
of this Intergovernmental Agreement.

SECTION 2: TERM OF AGREEMENT.  This Agreement shall commence
immediately upon the signing of this document by the Ela Township Supervisor and the approval
of this Agreement by the Village Board. This Agreement shall terminate on September 30, 2025.

SECTION 3: SERVICES. ‘The Township Highway Department shall provide such
services to the Village as specified in Exhibit A or B. Current labor rates are listed in Exhibit D,



SECTION 4: PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. The Village agrees to pay Ela Township
on & time and material basis for all Services requested by the Village in a Service Request and
performed by the Highway Department in accordance with the Terms of Payment set forth in
Exhibit C here to. Charges for labor and equipment shall be based on the Highway Department’s
labor rates as set forth in Exhibit D hereto. The Village shall pay Ela Township the cost of any
materials used for the Village as invoiced by the Highway Department. 1f requested by the Village
in a Service Request, the Highway Department shall provide to the Village a written estimate of
labor and material costs and obtain the Village’s authorization before beginning work. To cover
the increase of labor, Ela Township may mcrease its equipment and labor cost by up to 3% every
year the contract is valid on April 1* of each year. Notice will be provided 30 days in advance.

SECTION 5: INDEMNIFICATION. Ela Township, its employees and contractors shall
indemnify and hold harmless the Village and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents
from any and all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines, penalties, attorney’s fees and
litigation expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons
and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the neghgent acts or omissions of the Highway
Department or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors or agents related to services
performed under this Intergovernmental Agreement. The Village, its employees and contractors
shall indemnify and hold harmless Ela Township and any of its officers, officials, employees, or
agents from any and all claims, demands, liability, Joss, damages, fines, penalties, attorney’s fees
and litigation expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons
and/or damage 10 property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Village
or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors or agents related to the terms of this
Intergovemmental Agreement. Both parties shall name each other as an additional insured on their
insurance policies and provide cach other with copies of their certificates of insurance policies so
stating.

SECTION 6: SEVERABILITY, If any part of this Agreement shall be held invalid for
any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid to the maximum extent permitted
by law.

SECTION 7: TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM: Either party
may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon one hundred and eighty
(180) days written notice to the other party. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, all work or
services hereunder shall immediately cease except as may be specifically approved by the Parties.
In the event of termination by the Village, the Township shall be entitled to compensation for all
services rendered prior to the effectiveness of the notice of termination and for such additional
services specifically authorized by the Village and the Village shall be entitled to reimbursement
for any compensation paid in exeess of the services rendered.



IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have
appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: , 2021

VILLAGE OF DEER PARK

By:

Attest:

Village Clerk

executed this Agreement on the day and date

Dated: L2021

ELA TOWNSHIP

Ela Township Supervisor

Attest;
Township Clerk




EXHIBIT A: SERVICES TO PERFORMED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

It is the intention of this agreement to provide for complete ice, snow removal and control
for all municipal streets located within the Village of Deer Park. These services shall include,
but not necessarily be lIimited to the {ollowing:

a) Snow Plowing

b) Ice Control

¢) Salting

d) Salting of intersections required by emergency agencies

e) The removal of snow if snow accumulates in large amounts from intersections,
but not including the costs of any necessary trucking ol the snow to locations
outside if the Village.

f} Replacement of mailboxes for damaged done by snowplows, replacement
mailboxes to include standard mailbox and a 4x4 wolmanized post.

g) Repair of road shoulder damages done by snowplows, but not salt damage.

The aforesaid activities shall be carried out by Ela Township Highway Department in
accordance with the Village of Deer Park Snow Plow Standard attached hereto as “Exhibit C” on
an *as needed™ basis and as determined by the mutual agreement of Ela Township with either the
Village Administrator of the Village, the Village’s Village President or a representative of the
Office of the Lake County Sheriff, through consultation and mutual agreement as needed from
time to time; provided, however, that the Highway Superintendent of Ela Township shall have
the right to determine when snow plowing and/or ice control activities are necessary and when
to begin these activities without first receiving any authorization from the Vitlape or any officials
of the Village.



EXHIBIT B: TERMS OF PAYMENT

The Village shall pay the Ela Township the following within 30 days of being billed by
the Highway Department:

a) 'The Highway Department shall submit invoices to the Village in November, December,
January and February. Should the cost of salt purchased by Ela Township exceed $70.00
per ton, the Village will pay such additional cost of salt actually used on Village streets
on a first-in-first-out basis,

b} The Village shall pay the Ela Township the amount of $154,543.00 annually for the
services provided in this Intergovernmental Agreement for 2021/2022, in addition to the
cost of materials as billed by the Highway Department. The aforesaid sum during the
initial year of this contract shall be paid in four equal installments of $38,635.75 payable
in December, January, February and March. For each year after 2021/2022, the Village
may be asked to pay an additional up to 3% to Ela Township-for the costs of these
services.



EXHIBIT C: SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL STANDARDS

Snowplowing shall commence within sixty (60} minutes folowing notfication by the
Village's representative or designated Police Department. Snowplowing/salting shall commence
automatically where there is a minimum of two (2} inches of accumulated snowfall.

Puring persistent snowfalls or pertods of blowing snow, no more than two (2) inches of
snow shall be allowed to accumulate on the roadway at any time.

When unusually heavy (six inches or more) snowfalls within a 24-hour period, exceptions
to the above policy for clearance time may be made. Every attempt reasonable to clear the snow
and ice as quickly as possible with available equipment shall be made. After these heavy (six
inches of more) snowfalls, snow must be cleared from all streets within 24 hours of when the snow
StOpSs.

A safety stock of salt and/or salt mixture shall be maintained at all times adequate to allow
the response to a two (2) inch snow event or sitnilar ice event.

Posted speed limit signs must be observed. Care must be taken when faced with objects in
the roadway or the right-of-way, such as garbage cans.

A dry run of the Village Street System is required to determine potential hazards or
conflicts with the plowing activity or plowing equipment. The necessary steps shall be taken prior
to the first snow/ice event to reduce those risks.

Village streets have been divided into two categories that determine the priority and level
of service. The first prionty are the primary routes that carry traffic to and through the Village.
The following streets have been designated as primary and must be completed or marked first in
order to ensure safety: Rainbow Road, Deerpath Road, Pheasant Trail, Deer Park Boulevard, Field
Parkway, Plum Grove Road and critical school bus routes and stops.

Next on the priority lists of streets to be serviced are secondary routes, courts, and cul-de-
sacs. This 1s a larger group of streets serving primarily Village residents.

All snow plowing operations must be completed before 7:00 am. of each day and
continuous clearing must be pursued while snow continues to fall during business hours for Deer
Park Boulevard, Field Parkway and Plum Grove Road.

Driveways and entrances adjacent to Deer Park “Triangle” streets shall be maintained and
not blocked with snow. Coordination efforts are to be made with the removal contractor(s) for
Deer Park Town Center, Motorola (Continental), and Hamilton Qffice Center,






Ela‘r%: s

TOWNSHIP

Ela Township Field Contract 2021
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Flames Football
PURPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own leadership,
organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organization may differ, public recreational facilities and
programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individuals served by the parties,
as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are

compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each party
can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual responsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Flames Football (hereafter
- “Affiliate”). With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and individual responsibility.
However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards outline herein ensure that the
parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while retaining the essential freedom
of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreational programs.

I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:
a. Cut the grass on the playing areas and common areas at Knox Park.
b. Reserve the right to schedule those unused dates for use by another organization.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.
a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their website outlining its community purpose/goals to help support Ela
Township sports organizations. A copy of the verbiage will be provided by the Township’s authorized representative.
b. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any electronic scoreboards and physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.
3. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting.
4. Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. It is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.
5. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

6. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (collectively
“Affiliate™) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under provisions
of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers’ compensation insurance of the Township and that any injury or
property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it is
understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provision of the
general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no way
defend the Affiliate in matters of Liability.

7. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall have a written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner.



8. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group ts responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate’s activities.

9. Activities, programg, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than 1o adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirernents, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude sny individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal law.

10. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

11. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal taws, including, but not limited to the lllinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964, Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletics progranuning), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletics programming), marital status, or any other protected characteristic as established by law,

12. Atfiliate and Ela Township agree to meet annually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season,
1L Use of Grounds

L. Lla Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Knox Park as they are presently counstituted for activities
authorized by the Affiliate.

2. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to operate vending services at the Township's concession stand facility on their
own or through a licensed vendor meeting health department regulatory standards. [fany vendor operates from the Township concession
stand, such vendors shall hold Ela Township harmless with a liability waiver. The liability warver must be submitted and on file with
the Township’s authorized representative prior to any concessions being sold. All concession stand food operations are subject to Lake
County IHealth Department regulations and inspections. For the safety of consumers, it is expected that a certified food service manager
will be oversesing the preparation of food and proper storage.

3. The cleanliness of the Township’s concession stand facility and park grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be
cleaned daily after use.

4. Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of park, facility and field usage. Annual Fee of
$2,200.00. There is a mandatory, refundable $2530.60 deposit that shall be paid with the annual fee wpon submitfal of this
exeeuted agreement and prior to use of Knox Park facilities and grounds by the Affiliate. The $250.00 deposit will be refunded
following final inspection by the Township’s authorized representative of Knox Park facilities and grounds used by the Affiliate,
including the return of all facility access keys issued at the start of the contract period.

5. Affiliate shall promptly repart to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on any of the fields or
the concessian stand for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, broken equipment,
etc.).

6. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.
7. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
siored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or security of any Affiliate property or equipment

brought upon or stored on Township property.

8. The Affitiate agrees that any modifications to Knox Park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require prior
written approval from the Township's authorized representative. Further, it is understood that any approved modifications to Knox Park
grounds, including structures added at any time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.

9. Affiliate shal} adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.
I1}. Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on an annual basis each year, a Cettificate of Insurance with limits nat less than the following;
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Tnjury-$1 mitlion Dollars. Bodily fnjury and Property Damage combined —
£1 Million Dollars.

b. Aggregate-Bodily Injury - $2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -



$2 Million Dollars,

Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHP as an additional insured on any lability policy it carries. Said Centificate shall certify that
Aftiliate’s policies are primary in coverage as to injury or damage caused by Affiliales programs or activities.

FY. Termination and Duration

a. The initial tevm of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on November 30, 2021, Thereafter, this Apresment
shall be deemed automatically renewed for successive one year periods unless either party shall advise the other party in writing of their
intention not (o renew this Agreement prior to the conclusion of the aforementioned contract pericd, or unless the parties otherwise
mutually agree in writing to terminate the Agreement,

b, The Agreement may be amended by the written approval of both Parties,

[N WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the partics has caused this Agreement {0 be executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the
date first above written

Authorized Signature of Affilizte Authorized Signature of Ela Township

Date Data






Line tem Transfers

The following line item transfers are necessary as of 3/31/2021:

Fund Dept. Overdrawn # Description Transfer 5 Erom #
Permanent Road Expenditures 4-0-562.00 Operating Supplies 5.00 4-0-570

Page 1 of 1 04/01/2021



